
 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

August 27, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Commissioner Salzhauer 
  
3. Approval of Minutes – July 30, 2020 

 
4. Appointment of a Vice Chair 
 
5. Applications: 
 

A. 9516 Bay Drive – New Single Family Residence 
B. 9556 Carlyle Avenue - New Single Family Residence 
C. 8955 Collins Avenue – Monument Sign 
D. 9177 Dickens Avenue – Addition 
E. 8927 Froude Avenue - Addition 
F. 9491 Harding Avenue – Awning  
G. 9467 Harding Avenue – Façade Change and Outdoor Seating (May be deferred) 
H. 9309 Abbott Avenue – Addition (May be deferred) 
I. 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot A - New Single Family Residence (May be deferred) 
J. 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot B - New Single Family Residence (May be deferred) 
K. 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot C - New Single Family Residence (May be deferred) 
L. 924 93 Street - New Single Family Residence (May be deferred) 
M. 824 88 Street – Awning (May be deferred) 

 
6.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
   

7.   Adjournment 
 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES 
ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE 
TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING 
TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY 
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS 
AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS 
IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL 



  
 

2 
 

IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN 
HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD 
CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON 
THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS 
MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 
HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS 
POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 
 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
July 30, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. for the orientation 
portion of the meeting and the Planning and Zoning Board Meeting was called to order 
at 7:41 p.m. 

Present: Board Member Fred Landsman, Board Member James MacKenzie, Board 
Member Ruben Bravo, Board Member Deborah Wecselman, Board 
Member Judith Frankel, Board Member Oliver Sanchez, and Board Member 
Robert Izaurralde and Commissioner Salzhauer. 

Also, Present: Interim Town Manager Jason Greene, Town Planner James Hickey, 
Assistant Town Attorney Edward Martos, Town Attorney Lillian Arango and Assistant 
Town Attorney Tony Recio. 

2. New Board Member Orientation – Robert Meyers, Esquire, Weiss Serota

Town Attorney Robert Meyers provided the orientation for the Board members
during the first portion of the meeting.

Assistant Town Attorney Martos provided an overview of the Planning and Zoning
Board members responsibilities.

The Board Orientation concluded at 7:41 p.m. and the Planning and Zoning Board
meeting commenced at 7:41 p.m.

Assistant Town Attorney Martos advised the Board Members the role of the
Commission Liaison and the first order of business for tonight’s meeting is the
selection of a Chair and Vice Chair for this Board.

The Board members introduced themselves.

Item 3

PAGE 1



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

July 30, 2020 

2 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to appoint Board Member Judith 
Frankel as the Chair of the Planning and Zoning Board, seconded by Board 
Member Bravo.  All voted in favor. 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to appoint Board Member 
Sanchez as Vice Chair. The motion was withdrawn by Board Member Landsman 

A motion was made by Board Member Sanchez to defer the appointment of a Vice 
Chair to the next meeting, seconded by Board Member Landsman. All voted in 
favor. 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to appoint as Alternate Number 
1 Board Member Wecselman and as Alternate No. 2 Robert Cesar Izaurralde, 
seconded by Board Member Bravo. All voted in favor. 

Assistant Town Attorney Martos stated to the Board members the process of 
deferral of items to the next meeting in order not to have to re-advertise.  The 
following items were deferred to the August 27 meeting. 

8927 Froude Ave 
9177 Dickens Ave 
9309 Abbott Avenue 
9454 Harding Avenue 
924 93 Street 
8712 Byron Avenue, Lot A 
8712 Byron Avenue, Lot B 
8712 Byron Avenue, Lot C 

Commissioner Salzhauer asked if the applicants have to meet the zoning in 
progress criteria. 

Assistant Town Attorney Recio addressed Commissioner Salzhauer’s question 
regarding the zoning in progress notice and how those applicants must comply 
prior to the August 27, 2020 meeting. 

Board Member Mackenzie asked regarding the zoning in progress requirements 
and how those applicants have to comply and resubmit. 

Town Planner Hickey addressed the questions from Board Member Mackenzie 
regarding the resubmittal of applications from those applicants based on the old 
zoning code. 

Assistant Town Attorney Martos gave an explanation to Board Member 
Mackenzie on the reason and process of resubmittal of applications by property 
owners/applicants. 

PAGE 2



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

July 30, 2020 

3 

Commissioner Salzhauer asked if by allowing those applicants to resubmit would 
that mean that they are grandfathering them in. 

Assistant Town Attorney Martos addressed the question by Commissioner 
Salzhauer and stated it does not grandfather the applicant since they have not 
come before the Board for approval. 

Further discussion took place among the Board and Assistant Town Attorneys 
regarding the process of the resubmittal of applications and the zoning in 
progress. 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to defer the above addresses 
to the August 27, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board and determine if they can 
avoid additional expense in advertising, seconded by Board Member Bravo. All 
voted in favor.  

Chair Frankel went through the process on all applicants being heard even if they 
do not meet the code. 

Town Planner Hickey went through the process of the deadlines for submittal to 
appear before the Planning and Zoning Board which is three (3) weeks prior to 
the meeting to give time to review the applications, the site plans, explained the 
delay due to COVID-19 and the zoning in progress. 

3. Town Commission Liaison Report – Commissioner Salzhauer

Commissioner Salzhauer stated that the Zoning Code is of the highest priority and
to make changes in order for the developers and residents to move forward with
the new set of rules.

4. Approval of Minutes – February 27, 2020

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the February 27,
2020, seconded by Board Member Sanchez. All voted in favor.

5. Applications:

Assistant Town Attorney Matos confirmed with Deputy Town Clerk Herbello if 
advertising requirements were met. 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed advertising requirements were met. 

Assistant Town Attorney Matos polled the Board members of the Planning and 
Zoning Board on the items on the agenda. 

PAGE 3



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

July 30, 2020 

4 

None of the Board Members had any communications with any of the applicants or 
their representatives. 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all public participants that were going to speak 
on an item. 

A. 9272 Abbott Avenue – New Single-Family Residence

Town Planner Hickey introduced the item. The property is located at 9272
Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is requesting to
build a new 3,850 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new
driveway, balconies, covered entrance, pool and covered terrace

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the
review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

Staff finds that the application meets the 2020 code and meets the 2006 
code provided the following condition is met: Provide dimensions and 
overall calculations for required and provided front and rear yard 
landscaping areas to determine consistency with Sec 90-194 of the 2006 
Code. 

Commissioner Salzhauer asked regarding the 40%. 

Town Planner Hickey explained the 40% and what is covered and not covered 
within that total. 

Jeff Rose, representing the applicant addressed the Board. 

Board Member Mackenzie asked Town Planner Hickey regarding the 
requirement of the meeting and are the applicants required to submit the survey 
showing the crown of the road and NGVD and NAVD and what the Town 
requires in submitting a survey with the proper data. 

Town Planner Hickey answered Board Member Mackenzie’s question 
regarding what the applicant provides showing the crown of the road and the 
process based on the FEMA regulations. 

PAGE 4



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

July 30, 2020 

5 

The following members from the public spoke on the item: 
George Kousoulas 

Board Member Landsman asked Town Planner Hickey regarding the 
aesthetics and recommendations that they would fit the design requirements. 

Town Planner Hickey answered Board Member Landsman’s question and 
stated the applicant provided the information. 

Chair Frankel explained the process to Board Member Landsman. 

Board Member Bravo asked if this is all the information that the applicant 
submitted and if they submit specifications and gave an example of the flat roof 
tiles. 

Town Planner Hickey addressed the questions made by Board Member Bravo 
and explained the process. 

Jeff Rose, stated that the flat roof tile are cement tiles and it was provided in the 
design specifications. 

Board Member Bravo asked regarding the trees and the two different species 
and how the 40% pervious was calculated. 

Jeff Rose stated yes, that they will have two different species of trees and the 
pervious area. 

Chair Frankel stated that moving forward to ask the applicants to provide the 
pervious area in their submittals and can make this as a condition of approval. 

Further discussion took place among applicant Jeff Rose, Commissioner 
Salzhauer and the Board regarding the project. 

Assistant Town Attorney Recio gave an explanation of the design code criteria 
and what the Board’s role is and that they are looking at the application and 
design review rules have been met. 

Further discussion took place among the Board members on receiving more 
information in general for all applications and their plans that are being 
submitted. 

Board Member Bravo requested better details on the drawings and what is 
considered in each area and have it be clear to understand. 

PAGE 5



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

July 30, 2020 

6 

Town Planner Hickey addressed the comments and questions by the Board 
members. 

Chair Frankel asked regarding the materials being used and its consistencies. 

Jeff Rose addressed the questions and comments made by the Board 
members and the conditions. 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the design and 
review for this applicant with the following conditions: Town Planner Hickey 
needs to request a proper survey to be submitted with a benchmark with NGVD 
showing the elevation of the crown of the road in the front of property; lights in 
the front of the house specifications for Town Planner Hickey to review for 
compliance with the zoning ordinance; roof needs to be clearly specified as to 
whether it is cement tile and what specific color, if it is semi-glossed and if the 
owner could provide to pick or select a tile that would be environmentally safe; 
the curve of the road and steps of the house be treated in a way that it will have 
the water runoff and it would not end up in the streets, seconded by Board 
Member Mackenzie. All voted in favor. 

B. 9516 Bay Drive – New Single-Family Residence

Town Planner Hickey introduced the item. The property is located at 9516 Bay
Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is requesting to build a new
6,278 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new driveway,
walkways, pool, deck, 3 car garage, covered patio and roof deck.

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design
Review Board. In this report Staff presents the following:

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes
based on the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the
review

Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of 
the review from the 2020 Zoning Code only.   

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes 
provided the following conditions are met: 

1) Pool is setback 15’ from the Indian Creek Bulkhead line. Requires
engineer’s analysis indicating that the seawall will not be
compromised by the pool per Sec 90-60.

PAGE 6



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

July 30, 2020 

7 

2) Provide the projection distance for the eyebrows on the north and
south elevation. Such architectural elements cannot project into the
setback more than 24” per Sec 90-47.

3) Provide dimensions and overall calculations for required and
provided front and rear yard landscaping areas to determine
consistency with Sec 90-194 of the 2006 Code.

A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within the front yard or primary corner 
yard if granted design review approval by the planning and zoning board per 
Sec 90-56. 

A motion was made Board Member Landsman to extend the meeting until 
10:45 p.m., seconded by Chair Frankel. The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with 
Board Member Bravo and Board Member Sanchez voting in opposition. 

Sharon Hakmon, applicant, introduced his project. 

Board Member Bravo commented on the elevation portion of the project and if 
it is NAGBD. 

Town Planner Hickey answered Board Member Bravo’s questions regarding 
the elevation of the project. 

Sharon Hakmon, applicant, addressed the questions posed by the Board. 

James Hickey addressed the comments made by the Board regarding the 
pervious of the property. 

Further discussion took place among the Board, the applicant and Town 
Planner Hickey regarding the specifics of the project and requirements 
regarding setbacks and the size of the home. 

Chair Frankel commented on the scale of the home, the roof top and the fence. 

A motion was made by Board Member MacKenzie to extend the meeting for 15 
minutes until 11:00 p.m. and defer items 5C and 5D to August 27, 2020 
Planning and Zoning Meeting, seconded by Board Member Bravo. All voted in 
favor. 

Further discussion took place among the Board and applicant regarding the 
project and the size of the home being built. 

PAGE 7



Minutes 
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

July 30, 2020 

8 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to continue the item to 
August 27, 2020 meeting, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion 
carried with a 4-0 vote with board Member Mackenzie absent. 

C. 9556 Carlyle Avenue – New Single-Family Residence

Item was deferred to the August 27, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting.

D. 8955 Collins Avenue – Monument Sign

Item was deferred to the August 27, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting.

6. Discussion Items:

A. Future Agenda Items

7. Adjournment:

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 11:01 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo. All 
voted in favor. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2020. 

________________________ 
Judith Frankel, Chair 

Attest: 

_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 8



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 27, 2020 (continued from July 30 meeting) 
Re: 9516 Bay Drive – New 2 Story Home  

The property is located at 9516 Bay Drive, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a new 10,543 square-foot two-story home.  The plans include a new 
driveway, walkways, pool, deck, 3 car garage, covered patio and roof deck. The applicant plans 
to keep the existing gate and hedge.   

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review.

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5A

PAGE 9



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 
Single-Family Residential 
RS-1 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 10 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30A 
RS-1 

30 feet 
30 feet 29’11” 

2020 Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
2006 Sec. 90-176 – Modification of height regulations  

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required 
Maximum 2006 Proposed 

H30A 

RS-1 
3 feet 1% of height (3 feet) 

3’ (See Zoning in 
Progress at end of 
staff’s analysis) 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 65% to 80% OF 
FIRST STORY FLOOR 
AREA (Only 2020) 

Required 2020 
H30A AND H30B Required 2006 

RS-1 
Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 38.9% 
(6,372/16,367=.389) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 
Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’ 

Interior side (When the site 
consists of more than one 
lot of record, as shown on 
plats in effect on 
November 13, 2018) 

Minimum 10% of 
frontage   

Minimum 10% of 
frontage  

9’0” (10% of the 90’ 
frontage)  

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 34’11” 

PAGE 10



UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 25 FT 

Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT / 
Average >25 FT 

Interior side (Lots greater 
than 50’ in width) (H30A - 
Wall length is greater than 
20% of the lot depth) 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage / 
Average 20% of the 
frontage  
Average: 20 FT or 
20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater, 
plus 5 FT 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage  

Minimum: 9’ (10%) 
Average:18’ (20%) 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / 
Average n/a 

Minimum 20 FT 34’11” FT 

2020 Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 
2006 Sec. 90-177 – Yards generally, allowable projections 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

See Zoning in 
Progress at end of 
staff’s analysis   

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such equipment
is at least 15
feet from any
other single-
family or two-
family
residence

b. shall maintain
at least a five-
foot setback
from the rear
and side yards

c. is not visible
from any street
or waterway

a. such equipment
is at least 15
feet from any
other single-
family or two-
family
residence

b. is not visible for
any street or
roadway

a. >15 FT
b. >5 FT
c. Screened by

landscaping

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30A Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 90’ 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 8,000 feet 16,367 SF 

PAGE 11



Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 38.9% 
(6,372/16,367=.38) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 
Stating 42.73% (No 
calculation provided) 

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure; 
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

N/A Applicant provided 
updated rendering 
showing front and 
rear elevations.    

Proposed home 
has a unique 
elevation from the 
two (2) adjacent 
homes and 
modulation in the 
front and rear 
massing of the 
structure; Various 
size and locations 
of windows on the 
north and south 
break up the 
façade.   

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A +10% for all
elevations

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided
said color if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board;
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

N/A 

Flat roof provided 

PAGE 12



2020 Sec. 90.50.2 Roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

For properties in the 
H30A District 

1) Exterior and
interior stairs shall
be permitted

2) No extension of
stairs over 30-foot
height limitation

3) 10-foot setbacks
on sides and rear
of building

N/A 

See Zoning in 
Progress at end of 
staff’s analysis   

2020 Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 
2006 Sec. 90-182 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory
swimming pools and
decks, open and
unenclosed, or covered
by a screen enclosure,
may occupy a required
rear, front, or side
setback, subject to the
following minimum
setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five
feet.

(c) Primary (front) and
secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

90-182 (b) Accessory
swimming pools,
open and
unenclosed. Or
covered by a screen
enclosure, may
occupy a rear or side
yard setback,
provided they are not
located closer than
five feet to a rear or
interior side lot line
and not closer that
ten feet from any
street lot line.

(a) Needs to conform to
Bulkhead setback
(b) 9’0” setback
(c)+10’ setback

2020 Sec. 90-60. - Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines.  
2006 Sec. 90-187 – Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines. 

Required 2020 Required 2006 
90-187 Proposed 

Indian Creek 
bulkhead lines 

A swimming pool 
construction landward of 
less than 20 feet of the 
Indian Creek bulkhead 
line shall be thoroughly 
investigated by a 
registered structural 

A swimming pool 
construction landward 
of less than 20 feet of 
the Indian Creek 
bulkhead line shall be 
thoroughly 
investigated by a 

Pool is setback 
15’. Requires 
engineer’s 
analysis 
indicating that 
the seawall will 
not be 

PAGE 13



engineer known to the 
building official to be 
qualified to evaluate 
retaining walls, seawalls, 
bulkhead or other shore 
protective structures. The 
structural engineer shall 
certify that said 
construction will not 
compromise the 
structural capacity of the 
adjacent retaining wall… 

registered structural 
engineer known to the 
building official to be 
qualified to evaluate 
retaining walls, 
seawalls, bulkhead or 
other shore protective 
structures. The 
structural engineer 
shall certify that said 
construction will not 
compromise the 
structural capacity of 
the adjacent retaining 
wall… 

compromised by 
the pool 

2020 Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges – 
2006 Sec 90-183 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence  

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 

90-56.1.A
A fence or ornamental wall not
more than six feet in height, as
measured from grade, may
project into or enclose an interior
side or rear yard only.

90-183
A fence or ornamental
wall not more than five
feet in height, as
measured from grade,
may project into or
enclose an interior side
or rear yard only.

Does not apply.  
Will be required to 
comply if new 
fence or wall is 
proposed.  

90-56.2
A fence or ornamental wall may
be placed within the front yard or
primary corner yard if granted
design review approval by the
planning and zoning board

No fence, wall or 
structure of any kind 
shall be constructed in a 
front yard, nor on a 
corner lot in a side yard, 
where a side yard abuts 
a right of way.   

Existing fence and 
gate  

90-56.4 Front yard and corner
yard fences and ornamental
walls

Lot frontage is wider than or 
equal to 100 ft 
Maximum Height: 

(a) 4ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of
lot width exceeding 50
feet, maximum 5 ft

Maximum Opacity: 
All wall and fence surfaces two 
(2) feet measured from grade
shall maintain a maximum
opacity of fifty (50) percent

An ornamental hedge 
with a height of not more 
than three feet shall be 
permitted.  Under no 
circumstances is any 
fence, wall or hedge to 
be located on a corner 
lot in such a way as to 
conflict with the 
requirements of section 
190-181 (vision
clearance)

Existing fence and 
gate 

2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

PAGE 14



Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 
2006 Proposed 

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum >50% (76.4%)
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum >50% (76.4%)
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum >40% (48.7%)
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 1 

Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
minimum >5 feet

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ 
in width 

17’10” 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Existing Pavers 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces + 2 spaces

2020 Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required Required 2006 Proposed 

Street trees shall be 
required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 
linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along 
all public or private 
street right-of-ways in 
all zoning districts. 

2 trees N/A 

Landscape plan in 
progress  

PAGE 15



2020 Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

2020 Required 2006 Required Proposed

A minimum of five trees of 
two different species and 
25 shrubs shall be planted 
per lot.  

5 trees, 25 
shrubs 

N/A 
Landscape plans 
in progress 

2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Building forms on front and rear are varied 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Wood, glass and additional architectural 
features provided for the front façade.  
rear façade has glass and architectural 
features.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Additional materials used on the front 
façade to enhance look of home from the 
street.   

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

The applicant is proposing a flat roof 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;

Flat Roof 

PAGE 16



2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

38.9% (6,372/16,367=.38) 

Covered patio, pool deck and gazebo = 
11.5%  

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

80% of the first floor  
Provided (4,486/5,645 = 79.5%)  
32% of the total lot area  
Provided (4,486/16,367 = 27.4%) 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)
including cornices, sills, frames, and

Roof overhangs do not meet current 
zoning in progress. 

(1) Roof overhangs proposed at 12”
should be maximum of 6” for all
overhangs within setbacks

(2) 40 feet (20 feet in the front/20 feet
in the rear) combined front yard
and rear equates to 36% of the lot
depth
north (includes garage)

PAGE 17



fins, may project no more than 6” into 
any required yard.  

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lot’s depth.

(20 front +36 rear)/182=31% 
Proposed south  
(54 front +33 rear)/182=48% 

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

(1) Stating 42.73% (No calculation
provided)

(2) 76.4% for front yard & 48.1 for rear
yard

(3) TBD
The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Conforms 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

Roof deck proposed not to exceed 33’ for 
all structures (not allowed in Zoning in 
Progress)   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application meets the 2020 Zoning Code, the 2006 Zoning Code 
and the current Zoning in Progress provided the following conditions are met: 

1) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the rooftop deck depicted on the plans
is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this feature from the plans
prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to issuance of a building
permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature.
In such case, the feature, as may be modified to meet the requirements for such
feature imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the
building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such
modifications to accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved
by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

2) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, ornamental and screening features
projecting more than 6" within a setback depicted on the plans are not permitted.
This approval is subject to removal of this feature from the plans prior to building
permit, except in the event that, prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town
Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the
feature, as may be modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by
the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit, unless,
in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to accommodate
the feature materially impact the design approved by the Planning and Zoning
Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

3) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the stairway within the north setback

PAGE 18



depicted on the plans is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this 
feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to 
issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning ordinance 
that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be modified to meet the 
requirements for such feature imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may be 
approved as part of the building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the 
Planning Director, such modifications to accommodate the feature materially 
impact the design approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the 
intent of the Design Guidelines. 

4) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, a front and rear yard equaling less
than 36% as depicted on the plans is not permitted.  This approval is subject to
removal of this feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event
that, prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be modified
to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the ordinance allowing it,
may be approved as part of the building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the
Planning Director, such modifications to accommodate the feature materially
impact the design approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the
intent of the Design Guidelines.

5) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the rooftop deck depicted on the plans
is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this feature from the plans
prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to issuance of a building
permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature.
In such case, the feature, as may be modified to meet the requirements for such
feature imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the
building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such
modifications to accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved
by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

6) Provide calculations demonstrating 35% pervious area is being met per 2020 Code
Sec. 90.49. (42.73% stated on plans)

7) Pool is setback 15’ from the Indian Creek Bulkhead line. Requires engineer’s
analysis indicating that the seawall will not be compromised by the pool per Sec
90-60.

8) A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within the front yard or primary corner
yard if granted design review approval by the planning and zoning board per Sec
90-56.

PAGE 19



PAGE 20



PAGE 21



PAGE 22



PAGE 23



Requires engineers analysis indicating that the seawall will not be compromised by the pool.

PAGE 24



PAGE 25



PAGE 26



PAGE 27



PAGE 28



PAGE 29



PAGE 30



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: July 30, 2020 
Re: 9556 Carlyle Avenue – New 2 Story Home 

The property is located at 9556 Carlyle Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new 4,506 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new 
driveway, walkway, pool, deck, covered terrace and jacuzzi.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5B

PAGE 31



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 
Single-Family Residential 
RS-2 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 10 NGVD 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30B 
RS-2 

30 feet 30 feet 30 feet 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 65% to 80% OF 
FIRST STORY FLOOR 
AREA (Only 2020) 

Required 2020 
H30A AND H30B Required 2006 

RS-2 
Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 40% 
(2,250/5,625=0.4) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’ 

Interior side (Lots less than 
50 feet in width) 5 feet 5 feet 

5’ / 5’ 

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’ 3” 
UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 30 FT 

Minimum 20 FT Average: 30’9” 

PAGE 32



Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT / 
Average 10 FT 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage  Minimum: 5’ 

Average: 10’ 3” 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / 
Average n/a 

Minimum 20 FT 20’3” 

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30B Required 2020 Required 2006 
RS-2 Proposed 

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 50’ 
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,600 feet 5,625 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 40% 
(2,250/5,625=0.40) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 
35% 
(1,989/5,625=0.35) 

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

N/A 
A unique elevation 
from the main 
buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) 
homes is created 
through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length,
width and
massing of
the
structure

(b) Number of
stories

(c) Roof style
and pitch

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A +10% for all
elevations

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided

N/A 

Dark grey flat title 

PAGE 33



said color if granted 
approval by the Design 
Review Board; 
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 
2006 Sec. 90-182 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory
swimming pools and
decks, open and
unenclosed, or covered by
a screen enclosure, may
occupy a required rear,
front, or side setback,
subject to the following
minimum setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five feet.

(c) Primary (front) and
secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

90-182 (b) Accessory
swimming pools, open
and unenclosed. Or
covered by a screen
enclosure, may occupy a
rear or side yard setback,
provided they are not
located closer than five
feet to a rear or interior
side lot line and not
closer that ten feet from
any street lot line.

(a) 5’
(b) 5’ / 17’4”
(c) +10’

2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 2006  Proposed

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum >50% (62%)
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum >50%
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum >40% (46%)
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet minimum >5 feet

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width 

18’ 

PAGE 34



Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Concrete paver slabs 
with grass in between 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces + 2 spaces

2020 Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required Required 2006 Proposed 

Street trees shall be 
required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 
linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along 
all public or private 
street right-of-ways in 
all zoning districts. 

2 trees N/A 

+2 trees

2020 Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

2020 Required 2006 Required Proposed

A minimum of five trees of 
two different species and 
25 shrubs shall be planted 
per lot.  

5 trees, 25 
shrubs 

N/A 

6 trees, 25 shrubs 

2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

PAGE 35



Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent 

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

4/12 pitch 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

 Dark grey flat title 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

PAGE 36



Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

40% (2,250/5,625=0.40) 

Covered terrace is 20% of the total footprint 

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

80% of the first floor (1,800/2,250)  
32% of the total lot area (1,800/5,625) 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)
including cornices, sills, frames, and
fins, may project no more than 6” into
any required yard.

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

Setbacks conform 

(1) Roof eaves project 24” into the
required yard. Access steps
encroach 3’0”.

(2) Conforms

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

(1) 35% (1,989/5,625=0.35)
(2) 62% for front yards & 46% for rear

yards
(3) TBD

The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Conforms 

PAGE 37



Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

No roof deck proposed 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes 

[New single-family homes require notification the surrounding neighbors – 10 days 
prior to the review meeting]  

1) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, more than 15% for accessory
structures is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this
feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior
to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be
modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

2) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, eaves projecting more than 8”
into the setback are not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of
this feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that,
prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a
zoning ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may
be modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

3) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the access steps in the north
and south setback as depicted on the plans are not permitted.  This
approval is subject to removal of this feature from the plans prior to building
permit, except in the event that the land development regulations in place
at the time of building permit allow the feature.  In such case, the feature,
as may be modified to meet the requirements for the feature set forth in the
applicable land development regulations, may be approved as part of the
building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such
modifications to accommodate the feature materially impact the design
approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the
Design Guidelines.

PAGE 38



4) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code 20% of all landscaping must be Florida
Friendly. Please provide details showing this ZIP condition is being met.

PAGE 39



PAGE 40



PAGE 41



PAGE 42



PAGE 43



PAGE 44



PAGE 45



PAGE 46



PAGE 47



PAGE 48



PAGE 49



2
5
.0

0
'

50' Total R
/W

 (per P
B

 8- P
g 106)

11
2
.5

0
'

50.00'

11
2
.5

0
'

49.84' M
50.00' P

L
o
t
 
9

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
1

L
o
t
 
8

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
1 L
o
t
 
7

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
1

L
o
t
 
1
8

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
1

L
o
t
 
1
7

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
1

L
o
t
 
1
6

B
l
o
c
k
 
1
1

C
a
rlyle

    A
ve

n
u
e

8

7

°

4

4

'

0

0

"

9

2

°

1

6

'

0

0

"

9

2

°

1

6

'

0

0

"

 

c

a

l

c

.

8

7

°

4

4

'

0

0

"

F
o

u
n

d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

F
o

u
n

d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

F
o

u
n

d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

F
o

u
n

d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

C
onc. C

urb &
 G

utter

A
sphalt P

avem
ent

X
X

X
X

X

[ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ]

//

7
1.
6
'

12.7'

15
.3

'

27.6'

4
9
.3

'

23.7'

7
.0

'

16.3'

/
/

F
.
F

.
E

l
e
v
.
=

 
6
.
7
1
'

w
m

2
5
.0

0
'

4.97'

4.65'

5.07'

4.93'

C
onc. C

urb &
 G

utter

0.8'North

0.7'North

0
.8

'W
es

t

2
0
.0

0
'

2
.5

'W
es

t

2
0
.2

7
'

A
/C

O
n
e
 
S

t
o
r
y
 
R

e
s
i
d
e
n
c
e

N
o
.
 
9
5
5
6

+

 

4

.

5

9

'

+

 

4

.

5

3

'

 

4

.

9

'

 

 

+

 

4

.

7

'

 

 

+

+
 
5
.
1
9
'

+

 

4

.

6

'

+

 

4

.

4

'

+

 

5

.

0

'

+

 

5

.

2

'

+

 

5

.

5

'

4

.

6

2

'

 

+

4

.

6

1

'

 

+

9

2

°

2

0

'

4

5

"

 

M

.

8

7

°

4

2

'

4

2

"

 

 

M

.

8

7

°

4

4

'

0

0

"

 

 

c

a

l

c

.

5
0
.0

0
' 
P
.

4
9
.9

2
' 
M
.

F
o

u
n

d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

@
N

W
 
c
o

r
n

e
r
 
o

f

L
o

t
 
1

7
,
 
B

l
o

c
k
 
9

L
o
t
 
1
8

B
l
o
c
k
 
9

(
P

B
 
8
,
 
P

G
 
1
0
6
)

L
o
t
 
1
7

B
l
o
c
k
 
9

(
P

B
 
8
,
 
P

G
 
1
0
6
)

L
o
t
 
1
6

B
l
o
c
k
 
9

(
P

B
 
8
,
 
P

G
 
1
0
6
)

F
o
u
rth

  A
ve

n
u
e
 (p

la
t)

L

C

L

C

L

C

9
5
t
h
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

L

C

T
u
l
i
p
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
 
(
p
l
a
t
)

N
o
t
e
:

N
o
 
m

a
j
o
r
 
t
r
e
e
s
 
w

e
r
e
 
f
o
u
n
d
 
o
n
 
t
h
i
s

p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
t
i
m

e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
.

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
a

n
d

 
d

e
l
e

t
i
o

n
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

r
e

 
p

r
o

h
i
b

i
t
e

d
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

n
d

 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
a
r
e

 
n

o
t

v
a

l
i
d

 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d
 
s
e

a
l
 
o

r
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
a

u
t
h

e
n

t
i
c
a

t
e

d
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
g

n
i
n

g
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
l
i
c
e

n
s
e

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o
r
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
p

p
e

r
.

T
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
c
o
n
f
o
r
m

s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
S

t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
P

r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
a
s

s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
B

o
a
r
d
 
o
f
 
P

r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s

a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
s
 
i
n
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
5
J
-
1
7
,

F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 
a
d
m

i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 
c
o
d
e
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
S

e
c
t
i
o
n
 
4
7
2
.
0
2
7

F
l
o
r
i
d
a
 
S

t
a
t
u
t
e
s
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
i
s
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
 
t
o

t
h
e
 
b
e
s
t
 
o
f
 
m

y
 
k
n
o
w

l
e
d
g
e
 
a
n
d
 
b
e
l
i
e
f
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
d
a
l
y
s
 
C

.
 
B

e
l
l
o
-
I
z
n
a
g
a

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
 
L
S

6
1
6
9
 

▪
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
o
f

F
l
o
r
i
d
a

F
i
e
l
d
 
W

o
r
k
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
0

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

O
:

 
P

e
a
r
l
 
D

w
e
k
 
a
n
d
 
S

o
l
o
m

o
n
 
D

w
e
k
.

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

L
o
t
 
8
,
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
1
1
,
 
A

L
T

O
S

 
D

E
L

 
M

A
R

 
N

O
.
6

,
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
p
l
a
t
 
t
h
e
r
e
o
f
,
 
a
s
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d
 
i
n
 
P

l
a
t
 
B

o
o
k
 
8
,
 
P

a
g
e
 
1
0
6
,
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
R

e
c
o
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 
A

N
D

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

(
N

o
t
 
v
a
l
i
d
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
a
t
t
a
c
h
e
d
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
)

1
.

L
e
g
a
l
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
.

2
.

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
“
D

e
e
d
”
,
 
“
R

e
c
o
r
d
”
 
o
r
 
“
P

l
a
t
”
 
r
e
f
e
r
 
t
o

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
 
a
s
 
p
a
r
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
p
e
r
t
i
n
e
n
t
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

 
u
s
e
d

 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
w

o
r
k
.
 
 
M

e
a
s
u
r
e
d

 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
,
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
n
g
l
e
s
 
 
a
l
o
n
g

b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e
 
i
n
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
c
y
 
w

i
t
h
 
c
o
r
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
i
n
g
 
v
a
l
u
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
r
e
c
o
r
d
s
,
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
.

3
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
l
a
n
d
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
r
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
w

e
r
e
 
n
o
t
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
u
n
d
e
r
s
i
g
n
i
n
g
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
e
r
e
d
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.
 
A

 
t
i
t
l
e
 
s
e
a
r
c
h
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.

4
.

N
o
r
t
h
 
a
r
r
o
w

 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
i
s
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
n
 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 
M

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
.
 
B

e
a
r
i
n
g
s
 
a
r
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
n
 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 
m

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
 
o
n
 
a
 
w

e
l
l
-
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
l
i
n
e
,
 
s
a
i
d
 
l
i
n
e
 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
n
o
t
e
d
 
a
s
 
B

R
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
.

5
.

O
n
l
y
 
a
b
o
v
e
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
v
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
.
 
F

o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
u
n
d
e
r
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
u
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
.

6
.

S
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
s
 
f
o
u
n
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
 
i
d
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
.
 
A

n
y
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
 
s
e
t
 
b
y
 
o
u
r
 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
i
s
 
l
a
b
e
l
e
d
 
L
B

 
7
2
6
2
 
o
r
 
P

S
M

 
6
1
6
9
.

7
.

F
e
n
c
e
 
o
w

n
e
r
s
h
i
p

 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n

 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e
d
.
 
D

i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o

 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m

a
t
e
.
 
F

e
n
c
e
/
w

a
l
l
s
 
w

i
d
t
h
 
a
n
d

 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

u
s
t
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
e
d

 
t
o

 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e

 
t
r
u
e
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
L
a
n
d
s

l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
b
e
y
o
n
d
 
p
e
r
i
m

e
t
e
r
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
o
r
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
u
s
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
d
j
o
i
n
e
r
s
.
 
A

d
j
o
i
n
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
c
e
l
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
e
d
.

8
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
d
i
s
p
l
a
y
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
s
c
a
l
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
o
n
.
 
D

a
t
a
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d
 
i
n
 
U

.
S

.
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
F

o
o
t
.

9
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
t
y
/
p
a
r
t
i
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
t
 
i
s
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
y
 
u
n
n
a
m

e
d
 
i
n
d
i
v
i
d
u
a
l
,
 
e
n
t
i
t
y
 
o
r
 
a
s
s
i
g
n
e
e
.

1
0
.
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
I
N

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
A

s
 
s
c
a
l
e
d
 
f
r
o
m

 
F

e
d
e
r
a
l
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
R

a
t
e

 
M

a
p

 
(
F

I
R

M
)
 
o
f
 
C

o
m

m
u
n
i
t
y
 
N

o
.
 
1
2
0
6
5
9

 
(
T

o
w

n
 
o
f
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e
)
,
 
P

a
n
e
l
 
0
1
4
4
,
 
S

u
f
f
i
x
 
L
,
 
r
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
o
n

 
S

e
p
t
 
1
1
t
h
,
 
2
0
0
9
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
r
e
a
l
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
f
a
l
l
s

i
n
 
Z

o
n
e
 
"
A

E
"
 
w

i
t
h
 
B

a
s
e
 
F

l
o
o
d
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
8
 
f
e
e
t
 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.

1
1
.
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
A

c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
o
b
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
t
h
r
u
 
m

e
a
s
u
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
a
l
c
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
e
x
c
e
e
d
s
 
t
h
e
 
m

i
n
i
m

u
m

 
h
o
r
i
z
o
n
t
a
l
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
S

u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
a
r
e
a
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
e
q
u
a
l
 
t
o
 
1
 
f
o
o
t
 
i
n
 
7
,
 
5
0
0
 
f
e
e
t
.

1
2
.
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
A

N
D

 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
T

h
e
 
e
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
s
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
a
r
e

 
r
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
N

a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
G

e
o
d
e
t
i
c
 
V

e
r
t
i
c
a
l
 
D

a
t
u
m

 
o
f
 
1
9
2
9

 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.
 
T

h
e
 
c
l
o
s
u
r
e

 
i
n

 
f
e
e
t
,
 
a
s
 
c
o
m

p
u
t
e
d
,
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
t
h
e

 
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d

 
o
f

p
l
u
s
 
o
r
 
m

i
n
u
s
 
0
.
0
5
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
t
h
e
 
s
q
u
a
r
e
d
 
r
o
o
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
l
o
o
p
 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
 
i
n
 
m

i
l
e
s
.
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
r
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
l
o
o
p
 
f
r
o
m

 
a
n
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

i
n
g
 
o
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
s
:

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
1
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
S

-
2
4
3
,
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
1
1
.
7
7
 
f
e
e
t

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
2
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
Z

-
3
1
3
,
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

9
.
5
9
 
f
e
e
t

P
.T

. 
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 T

A
N
G
E
N
C
Y

P
.C

. 
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

U
R
V
A
T
U
R
E

P
.C

.C
. 
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
M
P
O
U
N
D
 C

U
R
V
E

P
.R

.C
. 
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

E
V
E
R
S
E
 C

U
R
V
E

B
.M

. 
  
= 

B
E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

B
.R

. 
  
= 

B
E
A
R
IN

G
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

T
.B

.M
. 
= 

T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 B

E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

P
  
  
  
 =

 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 L

IN
E

C
  
  
  
 =

 C
E
N
T
E
R
 L

IN
E

M
  
  
  
 =

 M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 L

IN
E

C
A
L
C
. 
 =

 C
A
L
C
U
L
A
T
E
D

M
E
A
S
. 
 =

 F
IE

L
D
 M

E
A
S
U
R
E
D

P
.

= 
P
E
R
 P

L
A
T

P
S
M
  
  
= 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
IO

N
A
L
 S

U
R
V
E
Y
O
R
 A

N
D
 M

A
P
P
E
R

A
/C

  
  
 =

 A
IR

 C
O
N
D
IT

IO
N
E
R
 P

A
D

E
N
C
R
. 
 =

 E
N
C
R
O
A
C
H
E
M
E
N
T

F
.F

. 
E
L
E
V
. 
= 

F
IN

IS
H
E
D
 F

L
O
O
R
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

(X
X
-X

X
) 
= 

D
E
N
O
T
E
S
 P

L
A
T
 B

O
O
K
 X

X
 -

 P
A
G
E
 X

X

O
R
B
  
  
 =

 O
F
F
IC

IA
L
 R

E
C
O
R
D
 B

O
O
K

C
B
S
  
  
 =

 C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 B

L
O
C
K
 S

T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

R
/W

  
  
 =

 R
IG

H
T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

E
L
E
V
. 

  
= 

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

S
E
C
. 
  
  
= 

S
E
C
T
IO

N

T
= 

T
O
W

N
S
H
IP

R
= 

R
A
N
G
E

P
B
  
  
  
 =

 P
la

t 
B
oo

k

P
G
  
  
  
 =

 P
a
g
e

M
A

P
 
O

F
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

B
B
&

BELLO & BELLO

S
C
A
L
E
: 
1"
 =

 2
0
'

0

P
r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
A

d
d

r
e

s
s
:

9
5

5
6

 
C

a
r
l
y
l
e

 
A

v
e

n
u

e
,
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
3

3
1

5
4

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
N

o
.
 
 
2

0
8

8
3

P
a

g
e

 
1

 
o

f
 
1

LAND SURVEYING CORP.   ▪   LB#7262

12230 SW 131 AVENUE  ▪   SUITE 201   ▪   MIAMI FL 33186

Phone: 305.251.9606   ▪   Fax: 305.251.6057

e-mail: info@belloland.com ▪ www.bellolandsurveying.com

= 
C
O
V
E
R
E
D
 A

R
E
A

= 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 (
C
O
N
C
.)

= 
W

O
O
D
 D

E
C
K

= 
W

O
O
D
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
W

F
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
B
L
O
C
K
 W

A
L
L

= 
C
H
A
IN

 L
IN

K
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
C
L
F
)

= 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

= 
IR

O
N
 M

E
T
A
L
 B

A
R
S
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
IF

)

x
x

0
0

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 V

A
L
V
E
 (
W

V
)

= 
G
U
Y
 A

N
C
H
O
R

L
E
G
E
N
D
 &

 A
B
B
R
E
V
IA

T
IO

N
S

wm

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 M

E
T
E
R
 (
W

M
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
L
IG

H
T
 P

O
L
E
 (
L
P
)

W
= 

W
E
L
L

= 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 S

IG
N

O
H
L

= 
O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
 W

IR
E
S

S

D

Y

H

= 
S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

= 
F
IR

E
 H

Y
D
R
A
N
T

= 
C
A
B
L
E
 B

O
X
 (
C
A
T
V
)

= 
F
P
L
 T

R
A
N
S
F
O
R
M
E
R

= 
C
A
T
C
H
 B

A
S
IN

 O
R
 I
N
L
E
T

T
X

= 
P
O
W

E
R
 P

O
L
E
 (
P
P
)

D
= 

D
R
A
IN

A
G
E
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

+ 
X
.X

'
= 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

  
M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 (
P
R
M
)

= 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 C

O
R
N
E
R
 

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 C

O
N
T
R
O
L
 

  
P
O
IN

T
 (
P
C
P
)

= 
M
A
N
H
O
L
E

L LL

2
0

10

PAGE 50



95
56

 C
ar

ly
le

 A
ve

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 3
31

54

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 
TO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
RD

PAGE 51



RO
O

FI
N

G

C
em

en
t T

ile
 R

oo
f

45
91

 D
ar

k 
G

ra
y 

Ra
ng

e 
Pr

of
ile

: B
el

 A
ir

Ea
gl

e 
Ro

of
in

g 
Pr

od
uc

ts
O

R 
Si

m
ila

r m
ak

e 
an

d
 c

ol
or

PAGE 52



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
W

A
LL

 F
IN

IS
HE

S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
PA

IN
T

SH
ER

W
IN

 W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

–
G

EN
ES

IS
 W

HI
TE

 O
V

ER
 A

 
D

O
UB

LE
 C

O
A

T 
O

F 
SM

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

 F
IN

IS
H

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
VE

RT
IC

A
L 

A
C

C
EN

T W
A

LL
LI

G
HT

 G
RA

Y 
PO

RC
EL

A
IN

 T
IL

E 
O

r S
im

ila
rEX

TE
RI

O
R 

C
EI

LI
N

G
 A

C
C

EN
T

PAGE 53



Ec
o 

W
in

do
w

s 
an

d 
Do

or
s 

Da
rk

 B
ro

nz
e/

Bl
ac

k 
C

ol
or

or
 S

im
ila

r B
ra

nd
 a

nd
 C

ol
or

PAGE 54



LI
G

HT
IN

G
, W

IN
DO

W
S,

 
& 

BA
LC

O
N

Y 
RA

IL
IN

G

Ex
te
rio

r F
ro
nt
 L
ig
ht
 F
ix
tu
re

M
ax
 K
el
vi
n 
Co

lo
r 3

,0
00

 o
r 

le
ss

Ex
te
rio

r B
ac
k 
Ra

ili
ng

Da
rk
 B
ro
nz
e/
Bl
ac
k

Co
lo
r

Fr
on

t R
ai
lin

g 
G
la
ss

PAGE 55



DR
IV

EW
A

Y
C

on
cr

et
e 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

W
ith

 g
ra

ss
 in

 b
et

w
ee

n

PAGE 56



PAGE 57



�������� ���	
�
�����
���
�
���	���

PAGE 58



PAGE 59



PAGE 60



PAGE 61



PAGE 62



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board  
Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 8955 Collins Avenue – ARTE 

The subject property is located at 8955 Collins Avenue and is within the H120 zoning 
district (RD-1 zoning district in the 2006 code). The applicant is requesting one (1) 
Ground Mounted Monument Sign.   

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on
the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
from the 2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 90-73 
2006 Sec. 90-209 

Signs Permitted 2020 Permitted 2006 Proposed 

Amount One monument sign shall be 
permitted per street frontage  

N/A 1 

Area 
Monument Sign 
The maximum sign area shall 
not exceed 25 square feet  

N/A Monument Sign 
23 square feet 

Height The maximum height shall not 
exceed 5 feet from the ground 

5 feet 5 feet 

Item 5C

PAGE 63



Setback 

Monument Sign 
Shall maintain a 5-foot setback 
from all property lines and no 
portion shall be permitted to 
project within this 5-foot 
setback 

5 feet Monument Sign 
Plans show that the 
5’ minimum required 
setback will be met  

Landscaping 
Monument Sign 
Required to be landscaped at 
the base  

N/A Monument Sign 
Landscape not 
provided – requiring 
the applicant to 
provide landscaping 
at the base of the 
monument sign  

Illumination 
Monument Sign 
May be internally or externally 
illuminated  

N/A  Monument Sign 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes subject to 
the following:  

1) Ensure the 5’ minimum required setback is being met. Per 2020 code
section 90-73.

2) Provide landscaping at the base of the monument sign. Per 2020 code
section 90-73.

PAGE 64



PAGE 65



PAGE 66



PAGE 67



PAGE 68



PAGE 69



PAGE 70



TH
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
 C

O
N

TE
N

T 
M

AT
E

R
IA

L 
AT

TA
C

H
E

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 S

O
LE

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
P

R
IN

T 
P

R
O

 S
H

O
P,

 IN
C

. T
H

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

 M
AT

E
R

IA
L 

M
AY

 N
O

T 
B

E
 U

S
E

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

O
F 

P
R

IN
T 

P
R

O
 S

H
O

P,
 IN

C
.

1

S
ig

na
tu

re
:

D
at

e:

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 R

e
vi

si
o

n
s

2 3 4

5 6 7 8

(P
R

IN
T 

P
R

O
 S

H
O

P 
U

S
E

 O
N

LY
)

P
LE

A
S

E
 R

E
FE

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L 
FO

R
 #

 O
F 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 IN

C
LU

D
E

D
. O

N
C

E
 T

H
O

S
E

 
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

 A
R

E
 C

O
M

P
LE

TE
D

, A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

FE
E

S
 M

AY
 A

P
P

LY
.

P
LE

A
S

E
  C

A
R

E
FU

LL
Y 

R
E

V
IE

W
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
O

F 
FO

R
 C

O
R

R
E

C
T 

C
O

P
Y,

 S
P

E
LL

IN
G

, A
N

D
 

C
O

LO
R

.  
TH

IS
 P

R
O

O
F 

IS
  I

N
TE

N
D

E
D

 F
O

R
  A

 V
IS

U
A

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E
 O

N
LY

 A
N

D
 

C
O

LO
R

S
 M

AY
 L

O
O

K
 D

IF
FE

R
E

N
T 

IN
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 
TH

A
N

 W
H

AT
 IS

 
P

R
E

S
E

N
TE

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 S
C

R
E

E
N

.

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 W

IL
L 

B
E

G
IN

 O
N

C
E

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

O
F 

H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
. W

E
 A

R
E

 N
O

T 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

 F
O

R
 U

N
D

E
TE

C
TE

D
 E

R
R

O
R

S
 IN

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 P
R

O
O

FS
. A

LL
 C

U
S

TO
M

 
O

R
D

E
R

S
 A

R
E

 F
IN

A
L 

A
N

D
 N

O
N

-R
E

TU
R

N
A

B
LE

.

w
w
w
.p
rin
tp
ro
sh
op
.c
om

P
rin

t P
ro

 S
ho

p,
 In

c.
66

0 
N

W
 8

5 
S

t. 
R

d.
,

M
ia

m
i  

Fl
,  

33
15

0
P

: (
30

5)
 8

59
-8

28
2

F:
 (

30
5)

 8
59

-8
29

2

SA
LE

S 
RE

P:
M

EA
SU

RE
D

 B
Y:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:
PR

O
O

F 
BY

:
TE

M
PL

AT
E 

BY
:

D
AT

E 
CR

EA
TE

D
:

G
AB

RI
EL

CL
IE

N
T

CL
IE

N
T

RI
CH

AR
D

N
/A

2-
20

-2
0

SE
RA

PH
 - 

A
RT

E 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

58
”

56
”

48
”

18
”

60
”

DE
TA

IL
 A

(L
EN

GH
T)

 4
’ ꢀ 

0”
(W

IT
H)

 1
‘ ꢀ

 6
“

(D
EP

TH
) 1

’ ꢀ 
0”

25
00

 P
SI

 C
O

NC
RE

TE
FO

OT
IN

G

1 
½

” x
 1

 ½
”  x

 3
/1

6”
ST

EE
L T

UB
E 

AN
GL

ES

DE
TA

IL
 A

CO
NN

EC
TI

O
N

1 
½

” x
 1

 ½
”  x

 3
/1

6”
AL

UM
IN

UM
 A

NG
LE

S
T6

 ꢀ 
60

61

3/
8”

 x 
2”

  S
S 

BO
LT

W
IT

H 
W

AS
HE

R 
AD

D 
NU

T

3/
16

 E
TO

XX

ST
EE

L P
O

ST

W
EL

D 
1’ 

ꢀ 6
”  L

O
NG

 
#5

 B
AR

S 
AT

 2
’ ꢀ 

0”
 O

LC
 A

LL
 S

ID
E

#5
 R

EB
AR

S 
@

8”
 O

C
BO

TH
 W

AY
S T

&B

3”
 x 

3”
 x 

1/
4”

GR
AD

E 
A 

ST
EE

L T
UB

E

0.
09

0”
 TH

K.
 A

LU
M

IN
UM

CU
RV

ED
 FA

CE
 C

US
TO

M
CO

LO
R 

AP
PL

IE
D

PM
S 

27
7

1 
½

” x
 1

 ½
” x

 ꢁ⁄ꢂ
ꢃ” 

AL
UM

IN
UM

 A
NG

LE
S 

GR
AN

DE
ES

 

CU
Tꢀ

O
UT

 LE
TT

ER
S

W
/ 1

/8
”T

HK
. A

CR
YL

IC
 B

EH
IN

D
W

/ D
AY

 N
IG

HT
 V

IN
YL

 A
PP

LI
ED

CO
NN

EC
TI

O
N

EX
IS

IT
IN

G 
CI

RC
UI

T
12

0 V
O

LT
S/

20
 A

M
P

S 
PE

R 
NE

C 
60

0ꢀ
21

LE
D

LO
W

 V
O

LT
AG

E 
CA

BL
E

PR
EM

IU
M

 LE
D 

18
/2

G
W
#1

4 
GR

D 
ST

R,
 P

LT
C

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 S

UP
PL

Y 
12

V

EX
TE

RN
AL

 D
IS

CO
NN

EC
T

SW
IT

CH
 A

T 
20

 A
M

P.

SO
IL

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T:

BA
SE

 O
N 

A 
VI

SU
AL

 O
BS

ER
VA

TI
O

N,
  T

HE
 S

O
IL

 O
N 

SI
DE

 C
O

NS
IS

T 
O

F S
AN

D 
AN

D 
RO

CK
 W

IT
H 

A 
PR

ES
UM

PT
IV

E 
BE

AR
IN

G 
CA

PA
CI

TY
 O

F 2
,0

00
 P

SF
. T

HE
 M

AX
IM

UM
 B

EA
RI

NG
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y 

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
FO

R 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 IS

 7
42

PS
F/

. IF
 O

TH
ER

 C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 
EX

IS
T, 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

O
R 

SH
AL

L N
OT

IF
Y 

TH
IS

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
FO

R 
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NS
 A

ND
 A

 LE
TT

ER
 W

IL
L B

E 
PR

O
VI

DE
D 

UP
O

N 
EX

CA
VA

TI
O

N 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y 

TH
E 

SO
IL

 C
O

ND
IT

IO
N.

Si
ng

le
 fa

ce
 m

on
um

en
t s

ig
n

w
ith

 c
ut

ꢀo
ut

 le
tt

er
s

tꢀ%
FTJ

HO
ꢀJTꢀ

JOꢀ
BDD

PSE
BO

DFꢀ
XJ

UIꢀ
UIF

ꢀSF
RV

JSF
NF

OUT
ꢀPG

ꢀUI
FꢀF

la 
Bl

dg
 Co

de
 6t

h E
d (

20
17

)ꢀGP
SꢀV

TFꢀ
XJ

UIJ
Oꢀꢁ

ꢀPV
UTJ

EF
ꢀUI

Fꢀ)
JHI

ꢀ7F
MPD

JUZ
ꢀ)V

SSJD
BO

Fꢀ;
PO

Fꢀꢂ
)7

);
ꢃꢄꢀꢀ

tꢀ5
IJT

ꢀFO
HJO

FF
SJO

HꢀD
FSU

JöF
TꢀP

OMZ
ꢀUI

FꢀT
USV

DUV
SBM

ꢀJO
UFH

SJU
ZꢀP

GꢀUI
PT

FꢀT
ZTU

FN
TꢅꢀD

PN
QP

OF
OUT

ꢅꢀB
OE

ꢆPS
ꢀPU

IF
SꢀD

PO
TUS

VD
UJP

OꢀF
YQ

MJDJ
UMZ

ꢀTQ
FDJ

öF
EꢀI

FSF
JOꢄ

ꢀꢀtꢀ
&MF

DUS
JDB

MꢀO
PUF

TꢅꢀE
FUB

JMTꢅ
ꢀꢁꢀ

TQ
FDJ

öD
BUJ

PO
TꢀB

SFꢀ
QSP

WJE
FE

ꢀCZ
ꢀBO

EꢀB
SFꢀ

UIF
ꢀTP

MFꢀ
SFT

QP
OT

JCJ
MJUZ

ꢀPG
ꢀUI

FꢀF
MFD

USJ
DBM

ꢀDP
OUS

BD
UPS

ꢄꢀ/
PꢀF

MFD
USJ

DBM
ꢀSF

WJF
Xꢀ

IB
TꢀC

FF
OꢀQ

FSG
PSN

FE
ꢀBO

EꢀO
PꢀD

FSU
JöD

BUJ
PO

ꢀPG
ꢀTV

DI
ꢀJTꢀ

JOU
FO

EF
Eꢄꢀ

ꢀtꢀ4
USV

DUV
SBM

ꢀEF
TJH

OꢀN
FF

UTꢀ
SFR

VJS
FN

FO
UTꢀ

PGꢀ
"$

*ꢀꢇ
ꢈꢉ

ꢊꢈꢋ
ꢅꢀ"

*4$
ꢀꢇꢌ

ꢍꢊꢈ
ꢍꢅꢀ

"%
.ꢈ

ꢊꢈꢎ
ꢅꢀꢁ

ꢀ/%
4ꢊꢈ

ꢎꢅꢀ
BTꢀ

BQ
QMJ

DBC
MFꢄ

ꢀtꢀ
4UF

FMꢀ
DP

NQ
PO

FO
UTꢀ

TI
BMM

ꢀCF
ꢀDP

BUF
Eꢅꢀ

QB
JOU

FE
ꢅꢀP

SꢀP
UIF

SX
JTF

ꢀQS
PUF

DUF
EꢀB

HB
JOT

UꢀD
PSS

PT
JPO

ꢀQF
Sꢀ'

#$
ꢀ4F

Dꢀꢏ
ꢏꢍ

ꢇꢄꢏ
ꢆꢏꢏ

ꢏꢏ
ꢄꢌꢄ

ꢀtꢀ
"MV

Nꢀ
DP

NQ
PO

FO
UTꢀ

JOꢀ
DP

OUB
DUꢀ

XJ
UIꢀ

TUF
FMꢀ

PSꢀ
FN

CF
EE

FE
ꢀJO

ꢀDP
OD

SFU
FꢀT

IB
MMꢀC

FꢀQ
BJO

UFE
ꢀPS

ꢀQS
PUF

DUF
EꢀB

TꢀQ
SFT

DSJ
CF

EꢀJ
Oꢀ

"%
.ꢈ

ꢊꢈꢎ
ꢂꢈB

ꢃꢅꢀ
PSꢀ

QMB
TUJ

DꢆO
FP

QSF
OF

ꢀTQ
BDF

STꢀ
QSP

WJE
FE

ꢄꢀt
ꢀ"

MMꢀF
YQ

PT
FE

ꢀGB
TUF

OF
STꢀ

TI
BMM

ꢀCF
ꢀ4ꢄ

4ꢄꢀ
PSꢀ

IB
WF

ꢀBꢀ
QSP

UFD
UJW

FꢀD
PB

UJO
HꢀG

PSꢀ
DP

SSP
TJP

Oꢀ
QSP

UFD
UJP

Oꢄꢀ
tꢀ"

MMꢀX
FME

JOH
ꢀTI

BMM
ꢀDP

NQ
MZꢀ

XJ
UIꢀ

"8
4ꢀS

FR
VJS

FN
FO

UTꢄ
ꢀtꢀ

4UF
FMꢀ

XF
MET

ꢐꢀ&
ꢑꢍ

YY
ꢀFM

FD
USP

EF
Tꢄꢀ

tꢀ"
MVN

JOV
Nꢀ

XF
MET

ꢐꢀꢋ
ꢍꢋ

ꢇꢀö
MMF

SꢀB
MMP

Zꢄꢀ
tꢀ"

MVN
ꢀFY

USV
TJP

OT
ꢐꢀꢌ

ꢍꢌ
ꢇꢊ5

ꢌꢀP
SꢀT

USP
OH

FSꢅ
ꢀ6

ꢄ/ꢄ
0ꢄ

G
en

er
al

N
ot

es
:

1200 N Federal Hwy, #200
Boca Raton, FL 33432

1-888-371-3113

Christian Langley
Florida PE #67382

Cert of Auth #31124

EN
GI
NE
ER
’S

SI
GN

AT
UR
E

Ea
sy

Se
al
s

ea
sy
se
al
s.c
om

ASCE 7-10
WIND LOADS:

tꢀ4JHOꢀ)FJHIUꢀꢁꢀꢂꢃꢀGUꢀNBY
tꢀ,[Uꢁꢂꢄꢅꢆꢀ,Eꢁꢅꢄꢇꢃꢆꢀ(ꢁꢅꢄꢇꢃ

4PMJEꢀGSFFTUBOEJOHꢀTJHOꢀBUꢀHSBEFꢈ
ꢀtꢀ$GꢁꢂꢄꢃꢃꢀꢉXꢊIꢀSBUJPꢀŻꢀꢂꢊꢋꢌꢀꢀꢀꢀ± 48. s

tꢀ7ꢁꢂꢍꢃꢀNQI
tꢀ&YQPTVSFꢀh%h

tꢀ3JTLꢀ$BUFHPSZꢀꢂꢀ4USVDUꢄ
tꢀ"4%ꢀ-PBEꢀ$PFGGꢀꢁꢀꢅꢄꢍ

M
AY

 
07

 
20
20

33
”

21
”

1’
 - 

9”
2’

 - 
9”

SIN IG
N

NG
IIN02
0 0Ys.c
o

al
sceaeaSeEaEaE EE

2 22 200M 00M
A

M
A

M M
A

MSE SS ea
s

ea
sS ea
sySS ea
syy
seys
e

ea
sy
sys
e

822
N

o.
 6

73
822

N
o.

 6

ST
AT
E 
O

F

1.
11

KS
F

Th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 
ha

s 
be

en
 

dig
ita

lly
 si

gn
ed

 an
d s

ea
led

 by
 

Ch
ris

tia
n 

La
ng

ley
, P

E 
on

 th
e 

da
te 

no
ted

 i
n 

th
is 

dig
ita

l 
sig

na
tu

re.
 P

rin
ted

 c
op

ies
 o

f 
th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
 

are
 

no
t 

co
ns

ide
red

 sig
ne

d &
 se

ale
d, 

& 
th

e s
ign

atu
re 

mu
st 

be
 ve

riꢀ
ed

 
on

 an
y e

lec
tro

nic
 co

pie
s.  

Se
ria

l: 4
5 7

5 9
E 0

0 F
0 8

0 4
3 2

0 1
0 B

B B
C D

2

D
ig

ita
lly

 si
gn

ed
 b

y
Ch

ris
tia

n 
La

ng
le

y
D

at
e:

 2
02

0.
05

.0
8

11
:5

5:
04

 -0
4'

00
'

PAGE 71



PAGE 72



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Town Manager  
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 9177 Dickens Avenue – Addition  

The property is located at 9177 Dickens Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to build new additions to the first floor totaling roughly 922 square feet.  The addition 
includes 2 bedrooms, 2 bathrooms and a new family room.  The applicant also plans to convert 
the existing garage into livable space.   

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5D

PAGE 73



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 
Single-Family Residential 
RS-2 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 9 NGVD 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30B 
RS-2 

30 feet 30 feet 28 feet 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 2006 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet Minimum 20 feet 25 feet – existing 

Interior side (lots over 50 
feet in width)  

10% of the frontage 
(7.5’) 

10% of the frontage 
(7.5’)  

7’6”/9’11” – 
proposed for the 
addition 

Rear Minimum 20 feet Minimum 20 feet 29’7” – proposed 

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30B Required 2020 Required 2006 
RS-2 Proposed 

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 75’ 
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,600 feet 8,400 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 36.8% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 50.3% 

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of 

N/A A unique elevation 
from the main 

PAGE 74



the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created 
through the modulation 
of at least three (3) of 
the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the
structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of
the front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) 
homes is created 
through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Addition is
consistent with
existing home

(b) 1 story structure
(c) Façade materials

will be consistent
with existing

(d) New Porch/stairs
proposed for
east elevation
(rear)

(e) Roof style and
pitch to match
existing

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A +10% for all
elevations

Wall openings All elevations for 
single story additions 
to existing structures 
shall result in a zero 
percent net loss of 
wall openings 
including windows, 
doors or transitional 
spaces defined by 
porches, porticoes or 
colonnades. 

No net loss 
of wall 
openings  

No net loss of wall 
openings  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided
said color if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board;
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board;
or
(e)Other Florida
Building Code
approved roof
material(s) if granted

N/A 

Grey metal roof 

PAGE 75



approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades 
Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 

1 window N/A New window is proposed 

If the garage entrance is located at 
the front or primary corner of the 
property, landscaping shall be 
provided along the base of the new 
exterior wall. When the installation 
of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a 
landscaped planter shall be 
permitted in lieu of the required 
landscaping. 

N/A Landscaping shall be provided 
along the base of the new 
exterior wall. Currently, the 
proposed plans show the 
addition of a landscape planter. 
A landscape planter shall only 
be permitted when landscaping 
results in insufficient off-street 
parking. In this case, 
landscaping would not impact 
the off-street parking. 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces + 2 spaces

2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 2006  Proposed

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum >50% (54%)
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum >30% (54%)
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum >40% (96%)
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 2 (existing) 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet minimum >5 feet

Curb cut width 
2 curb cuts not 
more than 12’ in 
width  

2 curb cuts not 
more than 12’ in 
width 

Existing 

PAGE 76



Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Pavers 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent.  Proposed addition will add 
porches and windows to avoid massing. 
Addition is compatible with surrounding 
homes 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent.  Details are provided in 
front/rear facades.  

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent.  

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

4:12 pitch 

PAGE 77



Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Grey metal 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent.  Proposed new windows are 
consistent.   

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

 Consistent.   
 36.8% proposed lot coverage 

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

N/A 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental

Setbacks conform 

(1) Proposed addition is within
setbacks so 24” eaves will not
project into the required setback.

(2) N/A

PAGE 78



or screening features (in H30A/H30B) 
including cornices, sills, frames, and 
fins, may project no more than 6” into 
any required yard.  

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

(1) 50.3% overall pervious area
(2) 54% front yard and 96% rear yard
(3) TBD

The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Consistent (1-story) 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

No roof deck proposed 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes and current 
Zoning in progress subject to the following: 

(1) Architecturally embellished metal roof requires approval by the Design Review
Board

(2) The FFE of the addition will need to be confirmed with the Building
Department at time of Building Permit.

(3) Provide landscaping or a planter in front of the converted garage. Per code
section 90-50.1, the installation of planter is only permitted when the
landscaping will result in insufficient off-street parking. There is sufficient
space in the front yard for a landscaped strip which will not impede off-
street parking.

Section 90-50.1:If the garage entrance is located at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping shall be provided along the base of the 
new exterior wall. When the installation of landscaping results in 
insufficient off-street parking, a landscaped planter shall be permitted in 
lieu of the required landscaping.  

(4) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code 20% of all landscaping must be Florida
Friendly. Please provide details showing this ZIP condition is being met.

PAGE 79



PAGE 80



PAGE 81



PAGE 82



PAGE 83



S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

5
4

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

 
 
 
·
 
 
S

U
R

F
S

I
D

E
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
3
1
5
4

F
L

U
X

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

,
 
L

L
C

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

 
-
 
P

L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
-
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

P
.
 
O

.
 
B

o
x
 
9
7
1
4
2
9
 
 
M

I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
3
3
1
9
7
 
 
T

e
l
:
 
7
8
6
.
4
7
0
.
4
4
9
7

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

E
G

 
A

S
 
N

O
T

E
D

0
2

/
2

4
/
2

0
2

0

A
0

0
0

9
1

7
7

 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

A
0

0
0

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

A
1

0
0

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

A
1

0
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
4

0
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
4

0
3

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
5

0
1

R
E

N
D

E
R

I
N

G
 
/
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

A
6

0
1

C
O

L
O

R
 
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
S

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
U

B
J
E

C
T

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T

O
W

N
E

R

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
B

y
:

S
c
a
l
e
:

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
:

S
u
b
m

i
t
a
l
 
T

y
p
e
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
I
s
s
u
e
 
D

a
t
e
:

0
8

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0

S
h
e
e
t
 
O

r
i
g
i
n
 
D

a
t
e
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
I
C

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

DEF

ABC

DEF ABC

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
A

d
d
r
e
s
s
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

a
m

e
:

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
O

w
n
e
r

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

M
E

C
H

,
 
E

L
E

C
T

,
 
P

L
U

M
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
9

7
1

4
2

9

P
:
 
7

8
6

-
4

7
0

-
4

4
9

7

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
7

Eddie Seymour - AR99062

Seal of Project Architect

w
w

w
.
t
h
e
f
l
u
x
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

L
N

:
 
A

A
2

6
0

0
3

7
1

3

Allen G. Vandersluis - AR92397

Edgar Gonzalez - AR98036

THIS PAGE IS BOUND BY THE GENERAL NOTES  OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE JOB AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AFOREMENTIONED.   FURTHERMORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY REQUIRED WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE MEASURED USING A SCALE DUE TO LIMITED ACCURACY; DIMENSIONS SHOWN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.  THESE DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.   ©  FLUX ARCHITECTS LLC

2
0

0
1

1

a r c
h
it
e
ct

s

flu
x

PAGE 84



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

D
I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6
F

T
 
T

A
L

L

W
O

O
D

 
F

E
N

C
E

,
 
R

E
F

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

H
A

T
C

H
E

D
 
A

R
E

A

D
E

P
I
C

T
S

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

H
O

M
E

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

L
A

W
N

1
9
'
-
5
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

9
'
-
1
1
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

S
E

T
 
B

A
C

K

19'-11"

EXISTING SETBACK

L
A

W
N

L
A

W
N

L
A

W
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
O

R
C

H

112.50'

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

112.50'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

7
5
.
0
0
'

7
5
.
0
0
'

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

L
A

W
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
1

-
S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

#
9

1
7

7

C
U

R
B

 
/
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y

8'-0
"

25'-0
"

L
A

W
N

 
 
 
 
N

E
W

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
 
 
 
E

L
E

V
.
 
=

 
(
+

9
.
0

0
'
 
N

G
V

D
)

5
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

33'-8"

EXISTING SETBACK

29'-7"

PROPOSED SETBACK

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6
F

T
 
T

A
L

L

W
O

O
D

 
F

E
N

C
E

,
 
R

E
F

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

7
'
-
6
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

S
E

T
 
B

A
C

K

26'-3"

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

E
G

 
A

S
 
N

O
T

E
D

0
2

/
2

4
/
2

0
2

0

A
1

0
0

N

S
c

a
l
e

:
 
1

/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
B

y
:

S
c
a
l
e
:

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
:

S
u
b
m

i
t
a
l
 
T

y
p
e
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
I
s
s
u
e
 
D

a
t
e
:

0
8

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0

S
h
e
e
t
 
O

r
i
g
i
n
 
D

a
t
e
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
I
C

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

DEF

ABC

DEF ABC

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
A

d
d
r
e
s
s
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

a
m

e
:

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
O

w
n
e
r

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

M
E

C
H

,
 
E

L
E

C
T

,
 
P

L
U

M
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
9

7
1

4
2

9

P
:
 
7

8
6

-
4

7
0

-
4

4
9

7

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
7

Eddie Seymour - AR99062

Seal of Project Architect

w
w

w
.
t
h
e
f
l
u
x
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

L
N

:
 
A

A
2

6
0

0
3

7
1

3

Allen G. Vandersluis - AR92397

Edgar Gonzalez - AR98036

THIS PAGE IS BOUND BY THE GENERAL NOTES  OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE JOB AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AFOREMENTIONED.   FURTHERMORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY REQUIRED WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE MEASURED USING A SCALE DUE TO LIMITED ACCURACY; DIMENSIONS SHOWN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.  THESE DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.   ©  FLUX ARCHITECTS LLC

2
0

0
1

1

a r c
h
it
e
ct

s

flu
x

PAGE 85



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

R
O

O
M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

2

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

3

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

G
A

R
A

G
E

N
E

W

H
I
S

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

N
E

W

H
E

R
 
C

L
O

S
E

T

N
E

W

B
A

T
H

 
2

N
E

W

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

N
E

W

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

N
E

W

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
4

N
E

W

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

N
E

W

F
A

M
I
L

Y

N
E

W

H
E

R
 
C

L
O

S
E

T

T
U

B

S
H

O
W

E
R

F
R

Z
R

E
F

S
I
N

K

N
E

W

A
/
C

 
C

L
O

.D
W

N
E

W
 
C

L
O

.

N
E

W

B
A

T
H

 
1

N
E

W

C
L

O
.

N
E

W
 
C

L
O

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

L
A

W
N

L
A

W
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
O

R
C

H

112.50'

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

112.50'

1
0
'
-
2
"

(
E

X
I
S

T
.
)

8
"

4
'
-
2

"

2
0

'
-
0

"
 
(
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
)

6
"

1
3

'
-
6

"

(
E

X
I
S

T
.
)

5
'
-
6
"

1
7

'
-
1

"
6

'
-
2

"
9

'
-
4

"
5

'
-
4

"

1
0
'
-
6
"

2
1

'
-
6

"
1

3
'
-
8

"

6
"

8
'
-
1

0
"

15'-9" 6" 6'-6" 6" 7'-11" 28'-1"

(EXIST.)

10'-9"

6"

5'-7"

6"

2'-0"

6"

12'-2"

(EXIST.)

6"

8'-0"

6"

16'-5"

3'-9" 11'-10" 10'-11"

6'-11" 13'-11" 5'-0" 35'-8"

9
'
-
6

"

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

26'-6"

ADDITION

5
7

'
-
6

"
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

34'-11"

1

A
4

0
1

2

A
4

0
1

4

A
4

0
1

3

A
4

0
1

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
6

F
T

 
T

A
L

L

W
O

O
D

 
F

E
N

C
E

6
"

6
"

8"

1
4

'
-
3

"

2'-0"

6"

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

E
G

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

0
2

/
2

4
/
2

0
2

0

A
1

0
1

N

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
1
/
4
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
B

y
:

S
c
a
l
e
:

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
:

S
u
b
m

i
t
a
l
 
T

y
p
e
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
I
s
s
u
e
 
D

a
t
e
:

0
8

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0

S
h
e
e
t
 
O

r
i
g
i
n
 
D

a
t
e
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
I
C

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

DEF

ABC

DEF ABC

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
A

d
d
r
e
s
s
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

a
m

e
:

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
O

w
n
e
r

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

M
E

C
H

,
 
E

L
E

C
T

,
 
P

L
U

M
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
9

7
1

4
2

9

P
:
 
7

8
6

-
4

7
0

-
4

4
9

7

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
7

Eddie Seymour - AR99062

Seal of Project Architect

w
w

w
.
t
h
e
f
l
u
x
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

L
N

:
 
A

A
2

6
0

0
3

7
1

3

Allen G. Vandersluis - AR92397

Edgar Gonzalez - AR98036

THIS PAGE IS BOUND BY THE GENERAL NOTES  OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE JOB AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AFOREMENTIONED.   FURTHERMORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY REQUIRED WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE MEASURED USING A SCALE DUE TO LIMITED ACCURACY; DIMENSIONS SHOWN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.  THESE DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.   ©  FLUX ARCHITECTS LLC

2
0

0
1

1

a r c
h
it
e
ct

s

flu
x

PAGE 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1161-LA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERCET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRYLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-T14415-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-T14415-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS



2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

4

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

4

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

N
O

T
E

:

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
W

A
L

L
 
P

A
I
N

T
:
 
B

E
H

R

S
T

O
L

E
N

 
K

I
S

S
 
M

Q
3

-
3

4
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

N
E

W
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O

M
A

T
C

H

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

N
E

W
 
G

R
A

Y

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

B
E

Y
O

N
D

N
E

W
 
G

R
A

Y

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

T
.
 
O

.
 
E

X
I
S

T
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
R

E
L

.
 
+

6
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
 
O

.
 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

E
L

.
 
+

1
9

.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

10'-9"

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

4

N
E

W
 
G

R
A

Y

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

N
E

W
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O

M
A

T
C

H

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

N
E

W
 
G

R
A

Y

M
E

T
A

L
 
R

O
O

F

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
0
"

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

4

N
E

W
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O

M
A

T
C

H

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

N
E

W

N
E

W

N
E

W
N

E
W

N
E

W
N

E
W

N
E

W

N
E

W
N

E
W

N
E

W

N
E

W

N
E

W

N
E

W

N
E

W

N
E

W
N

E
W

N
E

W

N
E

W

N
E

W

T
.
 
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

E
L

.
 
+

9
.
0

0
'
 
N

G
V

D

C
R

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

E
L

.
 
+

4
.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

15'-0"

N
E

W

4'-3"

T
.
 
O

.
 
E

X
I
S

T
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

E
L

.
 
+

6
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
 
O

.
 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

E
L

.
 
+

1
9

.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

10'-9"

T
.
 
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

E
L

.
 
+

9
.
0

0
'
 
N

G
V

D

C
R

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

E
L

.
 
+

4
.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

15'-0"

4'-3"

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

I
D

G
E

E
L

.
 
+

2
8

.
4

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
 
O

.
 
E

X
I
S

T
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

E
L

.
 
+

6
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
 
O

.
 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

E
L

.
 
+

1
9

.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

10'-9"

T
.
 
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

E
L

.
 
+

9
.
0

0
'
 
N

G
V

D

C
R

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

E
L

.
 
+

4
.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

15'-0"

4'-3"

T
.
 
O

.
 
E

X
I
S

T
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
R

E
L

.
 
+

6
.
6

7
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
 
O

.
 
O

F
 
N

E
W

 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

E
L

.
 
+

1
9

.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

10'-9"

T
.
 
O

.
 
N

E
W

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

E
L

.
 
+

9
.
0

0
'
 
N

G
V

D

C
R

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

E
L

.
 
+

4
.
7

5
'
 
N

G
V

D

15'-0"

4'-3"

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

I
D

G
E

E
L

.
 
+

2
8

.
4

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

I
D

G
E

E
L

.
 
+

2
8

.
4

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
R

I
D

G
E

E
L

.
 
+

2
8

.
4

2
'
 
N

G
V

D

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
/
 
W

A
L

L
 
R

A
T

I
O

:
 
1

5
.
0

%
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
/
 
W

A
L

L
 
R

A
T

I
O

:
 
6

.
4

%

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
/
 
W

A
L

L
 
R

A
T

I
O

:
 
9

.
7

%

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
/
 
W

A
L

L
 
R

A
T

I
O

:
 
3

2
.
3

%

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

E
G

 
A

S
 
N

O
T

E
D

0
2

/
2

4
/
2

0
2

0

A
4

0
1

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

S
O

U
T

H
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

4

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

N
O

R
T

H
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

2

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

E
A

S
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

3

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

W
E

S
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

1

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
B

y
:

S
c
a
l
e
:

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
:

S
u
b
m

i
t
a
l
 
T

y
p
e
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
I
s
s
u
e
 
D

a
t
e
:

0
8

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0

S
h
e
e
t
 
O

r
i
g
i
n
 
D

a
t
e
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
I
C

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

DEF

ABC

DEF ABC

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
A

d
d
r
e
s
s
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

a
m

e
:

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
O

w
n
e
r

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

M
E

C
H

,
 
E

L
E

C
T

,
 
P

L
U

M
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
9

7
1

4
2

9

P
:
 
7

8
6

-
4

7
0

-
4

4
9

7

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
7

Eddie Seymour - AR99062

Seal of Project Architect

w
w

w
.
t
h
e
f
l
u
x
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

L
N

:
 
A

A
2

6
0

0
3

7
1

3

Allen G. Vandersluis - AR92397

Edgar Gonzalez - AR98036

THIS PAGE IS BOUND BY THE GENERAL NOTES  OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE JOB AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AFOREMENTIONED.   FURTHERMORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY REQUIRED WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE MEASURED USING A SCALE DUE TO LIMITED ACCURACY; DIMENSIONS SHOWN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.  THESE DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.   ©  FLUX ARCHITECTS LLC

2
0

0
1

1

a r c
h
it
e
ct

s

flu
x

PAGE 87



E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

I
D

G
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

A
N

D
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

H
A

T
C

H
E

D
 
A

R
E

A

D
E

P
I
C

T
S

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O

B
E

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
S

H
E

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

A
N

D
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

A
N

D
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

I
D

G
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

I
D

G
E

D
A

S
H

E
D

 
L
I
N

E
 
D

E
P

I
C

T
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

O

B
E

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
S

H
E

D
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

N
O

T
E

:

N
O

 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

F
A

C
A

D
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
E

X
C

E
P

T
I
O

N

O
F

 
N

E
W

 
R

O
O

F

H
A

T
C

H
E

D
 
A

R
E

A

D
E

P
I
C

T
S

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O

B
E

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
S

H
E

D

D
A

S
H

E
D

 
L
I
N

E
 
D

E
P

I
C

T
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

O

B
E

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
S

H
E

D
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

I
L
E

 
R

O
O

F

A
N

D
 
W

O
O

D
 
T

R
U

S
S

E
S

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
T

O

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

I
D

G
E

H
A

T
C

H
E

D
 
A

R
E

A

D
E

P
I
C

T
S

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O

B
E

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
S

H
E

D

D
A

S
H

E
D

 
L
I
N

E
 
D

E
P

I
C

T
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
 
A

N
D

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
T

O
 
B

E

D
E

M
O

L
I
S

H
E

D
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

A
N

D
 
S

T
U

C
C

O

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

I
L
E

 
R

O
O

F

A
N

D
 
W

O
O

D
 
T

R
U

S
S

E
S

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
T

O

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

I
L
E

 
R

O
O

F

A
N

D
 
W

O
O

D
 
T

R
U

S
S

E
S

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
T

O

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

I
L
E

 
R

O
O

F

A
N

D
 
W

O
O

D
 
T

R
U

S
S

E
S

T
O

 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
T

O

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

E
G

 
A

S
 
N

O
T

E
D

0
2

/
2

4
/
2

0
2

0

A
4

0
3

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

E
X

S
I
T

I
N

G
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

4

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

E
X

S
I
T

I
N

G
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

2

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

E
X

S
I
T

I
N

G
 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

3

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
3
/
1
6
"
 
=

 
1
'
-
0
"

E
X

S
I
T

I
N

G
 
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

1

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
B

y
:

S
c
a
l
e
:

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
:

S
u
b
m

i
t
a
l
 
T

y
p
e
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
I
s
s
u
e
 
D

a
t
e
:

0
8

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0

S
h
e
e
t
 
O

r
i
g
i
n
 
D

a
t
e
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
I
C

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

DEF

ABC

DEF ABC

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
A

d
d
r
e
s
s
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

a
m

e
:

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
O

w
n
e
r

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

M
E

C
H

,
 
E

L
E

C
T

,
 
P

L
U

M
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
9

7
1

4
2

9

P
:
 
7

8
6

-
4

7
0

-
4

4
9

7

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
7

Eddie Seymour - AR99062

Seal of Project Architect

w
w

w
.
t
h
e
f
l
u
x
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

L
N

:
 
A

A
2

6
0

0
3

7
1

3

Allen G. Vandersluis - AR92397

Edgar Gonzalez - AR98036

THIS PAGE IS BOUND BY THE GENERAL NOTES  OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE JOB AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AFOREMENTIONED.   FURTHERMORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY REQUIRED WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE MEASURED USING A SCALE DUE TO LIMITED ACCURACY; DIMENSIONS SHOWN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.  THESE DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.   ©  FLUX ARCHITECTS LLC

2
0

0
1

1

a r c
h
it
e
ct

s

flu
x

PAGE 88



R
E

N
D

E
R

I
N

G

E
G

 
A

S
 
N

O
T

E
D

8
/
1

0
/
2

0
2

0

A
5

0
1

S
c

a
l
e

:
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

R
E

N
D

E
R

I
N

G

1

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
B

y
:

S
c
a
l
e
:

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
:

S
u
b
m

i
t
a
l
 
T

y
p
e
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
I
s
s
u
e
 
D

a
t
e
:

0
8

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0

S
h
e
e
t
 
O

r
i
g
i
n
 
D

a
t
e
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
I
C

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

DEF

ABC

DEF ABC

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
A

d
d
r
e
s
s
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

a
m

e
:

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
O

w
n
e
r

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

M
E

C
H

,
 
E

L
E

C
T

,
 
P

L
U

M
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
9

7
1

4
2

9

P
:
 
7

8
6

-
4

7
0

-
4

4
9

7

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
7

Eddie Seymour - AR99062

Seal of Project Architect

w
w

w
.
t
h
e
f
l
u
x
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

L
N

:
 
A

A
2

6
0

0
3

7
1

3

Allen G. Vandersluis - AR92397

Edgar Gonzalez - AR98036

THIS PAGE IS BOUND BY THE GENERAL NOTES  OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE JOB AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AFOREMENTIONED.   FURTHERMORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY REQUIRED WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE MEASURED USING A SCALE DUE TO LIMITED ACCURACY; DIMENSIONS SHOWN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.  THESE DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.   ©  FLUX ARCHITECTS LLC

2
0

0
1

1

a r c
h
it
e
ct

s

flu
x

S
T

A
N

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
A

M
 
M

E
T

A
L

R
O

O
F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
S

L
A

T
E

 
G

R
A

Y

S
M

O
O

T
H

 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
"
S

T
O

L
E

N
 
K

I
S

S
"

B
E

H
R

:
 
M

Q
3

-
3

4

G
L

A
S

S
 
&

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

F
R

A
M

E
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

PAGE 89



P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

S

E
G

 
A

S
 
N

O
T

E
D

0
2

/
2

8
/
2

0
2

0

A
6

0
1

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

A

A
B

C
D

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

B

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

C

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

D

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

E

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
F

R
O

N
T

I
N

G
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

F

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
F

R
O

N
T

I
N

G
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

G

D
I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

E

F
G

H

P
H

O
T

O
G

R
A

P
H

 
O

F
 
F

R
O

N
T

I
N

G
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

H

D
I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

D
I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

D
I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

S
U

B
J
E

C
T

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

D
I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

D
r
a
w

n
 
B

y
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 
B

y
:

S
c
a
l
e
:

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
:

S
u
b
m

i
t
a
l
 
T

y
p
e
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
I
s
s
u
e
 
D

a
t
e
:

0
8

/
1

3
/
2

0
2

0

S
h
e
e
t
 
O

r
i
g
i
n
 
D

a
t
e
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
:

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
I
C

 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

DEF

ABC

DEF ABC

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
A

d
d
r
e
s
s
:

S
h
e
e
t
 
N

a
m

e
:

N
o
.

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

D
a
t
e

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
s

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
O

w
n
e
r

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

M
E

N
E

N
D

E
Z

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

C
I
V

I
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

M
E

C
H

,
 
E

L
E

C
T

,
 
P

L
U

M
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

I
B

R
A

H
I
M

 
M

E
N

E
N

D
E

Z

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

O
T

H
E

R
 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
:

P
r
o
j
e
c
t

9
1
7
7
 
D

I
C

K
E

N
S

 
A

V
E

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
5
4

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
9

7
1

4
2

9

P
:
 
7

8
6

-
4

7
0

-
4

4
9

7

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

9
7

Eddie Seymour - AR99062

Seal of Project Architect

w
w

w
.
t
h
e
f
l
u
x
a
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
.
c
o
m

L
N

:
 
A

A
2

6
0

0
3

7
1

3

Allen G. Vandersluis - AR92397

Edgar Gonzalez - AR98036

THIS PAGE IS BOUND BY THE GENERAL NOTES  OF THIS PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS OF THE JOB AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AFOREMENTIONED.   FURTHERMORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY REQUIRED WORK.  THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE MEASURED USING A SCALE DUE TO LIMITED ACCURACY; DIMENSIONS SHOWN SHALL BE FOLLOWED.  THESE DESIGNS, DRAWINGS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT SPECIFIC WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT.   ©  FLUX ARCHITECTS LLC

2
0

0
1

1

a r c
h
it
e
ct

s

flu
x

N

K
E

Y
 
M

A
P

 
O

F
 
P

H
O

T
O

G
R

A
P

H
S

PAGE 90



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 8927 Froude Avenue – Addition & Renovation 

The property is located at 8927 Froude Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new addition to the first floor and second floors totaling roughly 1,064 
square feet.  The additions include a bedroom, garage, driveway and balcony.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5E

PAGE 91



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 
Single-Family Residential 
RS-2 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 10 NGVD 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30B 
RS-2 

30 feet 30 feet 23 feet 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS 
LESS THAN 50% 
OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA 

Required 2020 Required 2006 
RS-2 Proposed 

Maximum Lot 
Coverage  40% 40% 36% 

(2,051/5625=.36) 
FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’  
Interior side (Lots 
equal to or less than 
50’)   

Minimum 5’  Minimum 5’  5’ existing 

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 32.3’ 
UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 22.5 

Minimum 20 FT Minimum: 22’6” 
Average: 22’6” 

Interior side (Lots 
equal to or less than 
50’)  

Minimum 5’ / Average N/A Minimum 5’ Minimum 5’ / 
Average   

Rear  Minimum 20 FT / Average 
n/a 

Minimum 20 FT Minimum: +20’0” 

PAGE 92



2020 Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 
2006 Sec. 90-177 – Yards generally, allowable projections 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

Projecting 24” into 
the front yard and 
side yard (See 
Zoning in Progress 
Analysis) 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such equipment
is at least 15
feet from any
other single-
family or two-
family
residence

b. shall maintain
at least a five-
foot setback
from the rear
and side yards

c. is not visible
from any street
or waterway

a. such equipment
is at least 15
feet from any
other single-
family or two-
family
residence

b. is not visible for
any street or
roadway

a. >15 FT
b. >5 FT
c. Screened by

landscaping

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30B Required 2020 Required 2006 
RS-2 Proposed 

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 50’ 
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,600 feet 5,625 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 36% 
(2,051/5,625=.36) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 
44% 
(2,493/5,625=.44) 

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 

N/A A unique elevation 
from the main 
buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) 
homes is created 
through the 
modulation of;  

PAGE 93



(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

(a) Mass is broken
up with
dimension and
parts of the
front façade set
back

(b) 2 stories
proposed

(c) Façade
includes soft
grey veneer
accent and
white stucco

(d) Balcony
proposed on
second floor

(e) Doors and
windows are
provided.

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A +10% for all
elevations

Wall openings All elevations for single 
story additions to 
existing structures 
shall result in a zero 
percent net loss of wall 
openings including 
windows, doors or 
transitional spaces 
defined by porches, 
porticoes or 
colonnades. 

No net loss 
of wall 
openings  

No net loss of 
wall openings 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided
said color if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board;
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

N/A 

Grey cement tile 

PAGE 94



2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 2006  Proposed

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum >50% 57% provided
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum >30% 57% provided

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum >40% (not provided
on plans)

Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet minimum >5 feet

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width 

10’8” 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Pavers 

2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent.  Design provides a unique 
design.  

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent.  Decorative features are 
provided on the front façade.  

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Design is consistent throughout building 

PAGE 95



Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent.  Enhancements proposed for 
front façade.  Remaining three sides are 
white stucco 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

3.5/12 pitch 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

New grey cement tile roof shingles 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

  36% (2,051/5,625=.36) 

Wood deck and concrete patio are existing 
structures 

PAGE 96



In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

Consistent 
12% of lot area  
33% of first floor area 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)
including cornices, sills, frames, and
fins, may project no more than 6” into
any required yard.

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

Not Consistent 

(1) The front balcony encroaches 24”
into the front yard where only 6”
would be allowed.

(2) N/A

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

(1) 44% pervious area
(2) 57% front yard pervious area and

rear yard pervious area not provided.

The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Conforms 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

No roof deck proposed 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes and the 
current Zoning in Progress subject to the following: 

1) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, ornamental or screening
features projecting more than 6” into the setback are not permitted.  This
approval is subject to removal of this feature from the plans prior to building
permit, except in the event that, prior to issuance of a building permit, the
Town Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature.  In
such case, the feature, as may be modified to meet the requirements for
such feature imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part

PAGE 97



of the building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, 
such modifications to accommodate the feature materially impact the 
design approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent 
of the Design Guidelines. 

2) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, rear yard landscape area below
40% is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this feature
from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to
issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be
modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

PAGE 98



PAGE 99



PAGE 100



Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
8927 Froude Ave.
Surfside, Florida

8927 Froude Ave.
Surfside, Florida

Barry Portnoy & Amy Somek

P
R

IN
TE

D
A

ug
us

t 5
, 2

02
0

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

C
RV

1.
0

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
E

W
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

:

B
ar

ry
 P

or
tn

oy
 &

 A
m

y 
S

om
ek

89
27

 F
ro

ud
e 

A
ve

.
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

S
H

E
E

T 
IN

D
E

X
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T,
 M

A
S

S
IN

G
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

.…
C

V
R

 1
.0

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

, A
R

E
A

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
 &

 S
U

R
V

E
Y
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

.…
.D

D
-1

.0

FL
O

O
R

 &
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
…
…

..…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

..…
D

D
-2

.0

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 H
O

U
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

.…
…
…
…

..…
 D

D
-3

.0

D
E

S
IG

N
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

C
O

VE
R

S
TR

E
E

T 
S

C
E

N
E

 L
O

O
K

IN
G

 S
O

U
TH

 E
A

S
TE

R
LY

PAGE 101



Proposed Renovations & Additions to:

Surfside, Florida

8927 Froude Ave.
Surfside, Florida

Barry Portnoy & Amy Somek

P
R

IN
TE

D
A

ug
us

t 5
, 2

02
0

8927 Froude Ave.w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

D
D

-1
.0

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

LO
C
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
N

TS

B 1.
0 

S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

A 1.
0 

N
E

W
 A

R
E

A
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

  

N
E

W
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

E
D

 S
P

A
C

E
A

T 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

E
V

E
L

29
3.

33
sf

TO
TA

L 
LO

T 
A

R
E

A
=5

62
5s

f
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 5
62

5x
.4

0 
=2

25
0s

f 
TO

TA
L 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
F 

= 
17

33
sf

TO
TA

L 
N

E
W

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E

D
 S

P
A

C
E

 (F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T)
=2

74
.9

4s
f

TO
TA

L 
N

E
W

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 E
X

TE
N

S
IO

N
 (F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T)

=4
3.

39
sf

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 A
R

E
A

=8
.0

’ x
 1

8’
-6

”=
14

8.
0s

f
TO

TA
L 

FL
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 A
S

 D
R

A
W

N
 1

73
3s

f +
 2

74
.9

4s
f +

 4
3.

39
=2

05
1.

33
sf

TO
TA

L 
LO

T 
A

R
E

A
=5

62
5s

f
M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 5
62

5 
x 

.3
5%

=1
96

9s
f

A
R

E
A

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

=1
79

3s
f

A
R

E
A

 O
F 

N
E

W
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 O
N

 G
R

O
U

N
D

=2
43

.7
4+

31
.2

=2
74

.9
4s

f
A

R
E

A
 O

F 
N

E
W

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 O
N

 T
H

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
=4

3.
39

sf
A

R
E

A
 O

F 
N

E
W

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 O

N
 T

H
E

 G
R

O
U

N
D

=4
84

.3
4s

f
E

X
IS

T 
C

O
N

C
 O

N
 T

H
E

 G
R

O
U

N
D

=6
39

.8
3s

f
TO

TA
L 

A
R

E
A

 O
N

 G
R

O
U

N
D

=1
73

3+
27

4.
94

+6
39

.8
3+

48
4.

34
=3

13
2.

11
sf

TO
TA

L 
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 O
N

 T
H

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 5

62
5 

x 
.6

5=
36

56
sf

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 =
24

92
.8

9s
f

N
 

LO
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A

LE
S

S
 T

H
A

N
 A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

G
R

E
A

TE
R

 
TH

A
N

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

TH
IS

 S
IT

E

20’-0”
SETBACK OF LOWER LEVEL ADDITION

LO
W

E
R

 
E

Y
E

B
R

O
W

2’
-0

” I
N

TO
 

S
E

TB
A

C
K

E
X

IS
T 

P
IT

C
H

E
D

 R
O

O
F

N
E

W
 G

R
E

Y
 C

E
M

E
N

T 
TI

LE

N
E

W
 F

LA
T 

R
O

O
F 

A
R

E
A 

 
E

X
IS

T.
  T

R
A

V
E

LE
R

’S
 P

A
LM

S
D

O
 N

O
T 

D
IS

TU
R

B

 

E
X

IS
T 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
D

O
 N

O
T 

D
IS

TU
R

B

E
X

IS
T 

R
O

A
D

 G
U

TT
E

R

F 
R

 O
 U

 D
 E

   
A

 V
 E

.

32.3’ EXIST SETBACK
TO REMAIN

5’
-0

”
S

ID
E

 E
X

IS
T 

5’
-0

”
S

ID
E

 E
X

IS
T 

22’-6”

SETBACK OF UPPER LEVEL ADDITION

E
X

IS
T.

C
LU

S
IA

H
E

D
G

E
D

O
 N

O
T

D
IS

TU
R

B

N
E

W
 M

E
D

JO
O

L
P

A
LM

S

E
X

IS
T.

 S
N

O
W

B
U

S
H

 H
E

D
G

E
D

O
 N

O
T

D
IS

TU
R

B

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E

LO
W  

E
X

IS
T 

W
O

O
D

 D
E

C
K

50
.0

’

112.5’

112.5’

50
.0

’

N
E

W
 G

R
O

U
N

D
LE

V
E

L
G

A
R

A
G

E
E

X
TE

N
S

IO
N

 
43

.3
9s

f
N

E
W

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

LE
V

E
L

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
24

3.
74

sf

N
E

W
H

A
LL

W
A

Y
31

.2
sf

D
A

S
H

E
D

 L
IN

E
 IS

 N
E

W
 

U
P

S
TA

IR
S

 M
. B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 S
U

IT
E

E
X

IS
T 

C
O

N
C

.

N
E

W
 P

A
V

E
R

 C
O

U
R

T
&

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 (4

84
.3

4s
f-

IN
C

LU
D

E
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 H

O
U

S
E

)

10
’-8

”
ZO

N
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
: H

30
B

LO
T 

S
IZ

E
 1

12
.5

’ x
 5

0’
= 

56
25

sf

M
A

X
. L

O
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

: 4
0%

 x
 5

62
5=

 2
25

0s
f

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FR
O

N
T/

 W
E

S
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
20

’-0
”

20
’-0

”
S

ID
E

/ N
O

R
TH

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
5’

-0
”

   
5’

-0
”

S
ID

E
/ S

O
U

TH
 S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

5’
-0

”
   

5’
-0

”
R

E
A

R
/ E

A
S

T 
S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

20
’-0

”
  2

0’
-0

”
R

E
A

R
/ E

A
S

T 
S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

20
’-0

”
  2

0’
-0

”

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 L
O

T 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
22

50
sf

20
51

.3
3s

f

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FR
O

N
T/

 W
E

S
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
30

’-0
”

22
’-6

”
S

ID
E

/ N
O

R
TH

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
10

’-0
”

  5
’-0

”
S

ID
E

/ S
O

U
TH

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
10

’-0
”

  5
’-0

”
R

E
A

R
/ E

A
S

T 
S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

20
’-0

”
  

R
E

A
R

/ E
A

S
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
20

’-0
”

 7
4’

-0
”

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 U
N

D
E

R
 A

C
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
89

3.
5s

f
69

3.
66

sf
 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 H
E

IG
H

T 
FR

O
M

 C
R

O
W

N
 O

F 
R

O
A

D
2 

S
TO

R
IE

S
 3

0’
-0

”
2 

S
TO

R
IE

S
 2

3’
-0

”
   

   
   

 

M
IN

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 (3

5%
 O

F 
56

25
sf

)
19

69
sf

24
93

sf
   

   
 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

: H
30

B
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

S
TR

E
E

T 
TR

E
E

S
2

   
   

 2
 E

X
IS

T
LO

T 
TR

E
E

S
5

   
   

   
  8

 E
X

IS
T

S
H

R
U

B
S

25
   

   
   

 2
5 

E
X

IS
T 

E
X

IS
T 

P
A

LM
 

C
LU

S
TE

R
S

E
X

IS
T 

P
A

LM
 

C
LU

S
TE

R
S

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 P
E

R
 2

00
6 

ZO
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

: R
S

-2

LO
T 

S
IZ

E
 1

12
.5

’ x
 5

0’
= 

56
25

sf

M
A

X
. L

O
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

: 4
0%

 x
 5

62
5=

 2
25

0s
f

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FR
O

N
T/

 W
E

S
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
20

’-0
”

20
’-0

”
S

ID
E

/ N
O

R
TH

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
5’

-0
”

   
5’

-0
”

S
ID

E
/ S

O
U

TH
 S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

5’
-0

”
   

5’
-0

”
R

E
A

R
/ E

A
S

T 
S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

20
’-0

”
  2

0’
-0

”
R

E
A

R
/ E

A
S

T 
S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

20
’-0

”
  2

0’
-0

”

FI
R

S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 L
O

T 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
22

50
sf

20
51

.3
3s

f

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

FR
O

N
T/

 W
E

S
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
20

’-0
”

22
’-6

”
S

ID
E

/ N
O

R
TH

 S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
5’

-0
”

   
5’

-0
”

S
ID

E
/ S

O
U

TH
 S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

5’
-0

”
   

 5
’-0

”
R

E
A

R
/ E

A
S

T 
S

E
T 

B
A

C
K

20
’-0

”
  

R
E

A
R

/ E
A

S
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
20

’-0
”

 7
4’

-0
”

S
E

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 U
N

D
E

R
 A

C
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
25

00
sf

69
3.

66
sf

   
  

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 H
E

IG
H

T 
FR

O
M

 C
R

O
W

N
 O

F 
R

O
A

D
30

’-0
”

23
’-0

”
   

FR
O

N
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
 P

E
R

M
E

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 (5

0%
 O

F 
10

00
sf

)
50

0s
f

56
9s

f
M

IN
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

FR
O

N
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
 P

E
R

M
E

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 (5

0%
 O

F 
10

00
sf

)
50

0s
f

56
9s

f (
57

%
)

FR
O

N
T 

S
E

T 
B

A
C

K
 P

E
R

M
E

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 (4

0%
 O

F 
12

12
.5

sf
)

40
0s

f
11

43
sf

 (9
4%

)

29
’-0

”

15’-9”

PAGE 102



P
R

IN
TE

D
A

ug
us

t 5
, 2

02
0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
8927 Froude Ave.
Surfside, Florida

8927 Froude Ave.
Surfside, Florida

Barry Portnoy & Amy Somek

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

D
D

-2
.0

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

W
ES

T/
 F

R
O

N
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

C 2.
0 

N
O

RT
H

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

D 2.
0 

EA
S
T/

 R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

E 2.
0 

S
O

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

F 2.
0 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

2n
d 

FL
O

O
R
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

8”
=

1’
-0

A 2.
0 

1s
t 

FL
O

O
R
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

B 2.
0 

22
’-6

”
S

E
TB

A
C

K
 O

F 
U

P
P

E
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

20
’-0

”
S

E
TB

A
C

K
 T

O
 G

A
R

A
G

E

N
E

W
 S

TA
IR

W
E

LL
 D

O
W

N

N
E

W
 U

P
S

TA
IR

S
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

N
 

20
’-0

”

S
E

TB
A

C
K

 L
O

W
E

R

22
’-6

”
S

E
TB

A
C

K
 U

P
P

E
R

N
E

W
 G

R
E

Y
 C

E
M

E
N

T 
TI

LE
R

O
O

F 
S

H
IN

G
LE

S

S
TU

C
C

O
 P

A
IN

TE
D

S
O

FT
 W

H
IT

E

S
O

FT
 G

R
E

Y
LI

M
E

S
TO

N
E

V
E

N
E

E
R

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 &
 G

LA
S

S
B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 R

A
IL

IN
G

N
E

W
 S

TA
IR

W
E

LL

N
E

W
 G

R
E

Y
 C

E
M

E
N

T 
TI

LE
R

O
O

FI
N

G
 S

H
IN

G
LE

S

N
E

W
 P

A
IN

TE
D

 S
TU

C
C

O
S

O
FT

 W
H

IT
E

 

N
E

W
 S

TA
IR

W
E

LL
D

O
W

N
 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

FL
A

T 
R

O
O

F 
A

N
D

FR
A

M
E

 N
E

W
 H

IP
R

O
O

F

N
E

W
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 L

E
V

E
L 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
TU

C
C

O
 P

A
IN

T 
S

O
FT

 W
H

IT
E

 

N
E

W
 G

R
E

Y
 C

E
M

E
N

T 
TI

LE
 S

H
IN

G
LE

S
A

T 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 H

O
U

S
E

PL

20’-9”
MEAN ROOF HEIGHT

12
3.

5 12
3.

5

20’-9”
MEAN ROOF HEIGHT

5’
-0

”
E

X
IS

T 
S

ID
E

S
E

TB
A

C
K

5’
-0

”
E

X
IS

T 
S

ID
E

S
E

TB
A

C
K

23’-0”
MAX ROOF HEIGHT

N
E

W
 D

O
O

R
S

 A
T 

R
E

A
R

2’
-0

”

2'
-0

"

2’
-0

”

40
’-6

”

19’-0”

2’
-7

”

16’-2”

3’-8”

N
E

W
 M

A
S

TE
R

 B
R

.

N
E

W
 M

. C
LO

S
E

T

N
E

W
 M

. B
A

TH

N
E

W
 M

A
S

TE
R

 L
IV

IN
G

N
E

W
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E

LO
W

4’-0”

13
’-6

”
15

’-4
”

11
’-8

”

4’-6”

4'
-1

0"

12’-10”

S
TA

IR
D

O
W

N

18’-2”

13
’-5

”

15
’-2

”

N
E

W
 K

IT
C

H
E

N
C

A
B

IN
E

TS

C
O

N
V

E
R

T 
E

X
IS

T 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
&

 D
E

N
 T

O
 N

E
W

 D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

N
E

W
 B

E
D

R
M

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 L
IV

IN
G

 R
M

.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 M
. B

E
D

R
M

.

E
X

IS
T.

 M
. B

A
TH

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
R

M
.

E
X

IS
T 

B
A

TH

2’-0”

8’
-6

”

N
E

W
 B

A
TH

LI
N

E
 O

F 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 A

B
O

V
E

LI
N

E
 O

F 
B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 A

B
O

V
E

24
”

9’
-9

”

12’-0”

M
IN

36
”

SETBACK

3’
-8

”

8’-6”

11
-4

”

3’-10”

5’-0”
N

E
W

 B
A

C
K

 D
O

O
R

&
 C

O
M

P
O

S
IT

E
 D

E
C

K

S
TA

IR
W

E
LL

U
P

N
E

W
 F

R
O

N
T 

D
O

O
R

E
X

TE
N

D
 E

X
IS

T
G

A
R

A
G

E

E
G

R
E

S
S

D
O

O
R N

E
W

 H
A

LL
W

A
Y

20’-0”

12’-2”

PAGE 103



P
R

IN
TE

D
A

ug
us

t 5
, 2

02
0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
8927 Froude Ave.
Surfside, Florida

8927 Froude Ave.
Surfside, Florida

Barry Portnoy & Amy Somek

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

D
D

-3
.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 H

O
U

SE

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

A 3.
0 

1s
t 

FL
O

O
R
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

B 3.
0 

W
ES

T/
 F

R
O

N
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

C 3.
0 N

O
RT

H
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

D 3.
0 

EA
S
T/

 R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

E 3.
0 

S
O

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

F 3.
0 

N
 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 D
IN

IN
G

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 L
IV

IN
G

 R
M

.
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 D

E
N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
R

M
.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 M
. B

E
D

R
M

.

E
X

IS
T.

 M
. B

A
TH

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 B
E

D
R

M
.

E
X

IS
T 

B
A

TH

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 A
LU

M
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 B
A

R
R

E
L 

TI
LE

 R
O

O
F

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 F
LA

T 
R

O
O

F

E
X

IS
T.

 F
LA

T 
R

O
O

F

E
X

IS
T 

W
O

O
D

 D
E

C
K

E
X

IS
T 

S
H

E
D

E
X

IS
T 

A
LU

M
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
E

X
IS

T 
B

A
R

R
E

L 
TI

LE
 R

O
O

F

E
X

IS
T 

A
LU

M
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

E
X

IS
T 

P
A

V
E

R
S

E
X

IS
T 

P
A

V
E

R
S

E
X

IS
T 

FL
A

T
R

O
O

F

E
X

IS
T 

W
O

O
D

D
E

C
K

E
X

IS
T 

S
H

E
D

E
X

IS
T 

C
O

N
C

.

11
2.

5’

50.0’

50.0’

11
2.

5’

C
LU

S
IA

 H
E

D
G

E
S

N
O

W
 B

U
S

H
 H

E
D

G
E

 

TRAVELER’S PALMS

 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
S

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

A
V

E
LE

R
S

 P
A

LM
S

A
T 

R
E

A
R

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

FR
O

N
T 

LO
O

K
IN

G
 E

A
S

T

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
TH

 (L
O

O
K

IN
G

 E
A

S
T)

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
TH

 (L
O

O
K

IN
G

 S
O

U
TH

E
A

S
T)

S
O

U
TH

 S
ID

E
 L

O
O

K
IN

G
 W

E
S

T

R
E

A
R

 L
O

O
K

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

PAGE 104



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney   
Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 9491 Harding Avenue – Awning  

The property is located at 9491 Harding Avenue, within the SD-B40 zoning district. 
The current businesses include David and Saul Shoes, Sea View Cleaners, 
Specchio’s, 26 & Tapas as well as other storefronts.  The applicant is proposing to 
install with one single canvas black awning for the Harding Avenue and 95 Street 
facades.  There are currently various awnings in different sizes and colors along the 
storefronts.   

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Existing and proposed awning
• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

Item 5F

PAGE 105



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 & 2006 Sec. 90.2 Definitions 
Definition Permitted Proposed 

Awning 

A detachable, roof like cloth cover, 
supported from the walls of a 
building for protection from the sun 
or weather 

Cloth (vinyl) cover for existing 
structure that is supported 
from the walls of the building.   

2020 Sec. 90-49.2 Awnings and canopies. 
a. Location/placement

Permitted Proposed 
Awnings and canopies shall have consistent 
height and depth subject to the size of the wall 
opening which, the awning or canopy is affixed.  

Awning height and depth is consistent 
with wall opening.   

Awnings and canopies shall remain consistent 
with architectural details and proportions 
harmonious with the overall building design and 
historic context.  

Awnings are consistent with architectural 
details and harmonious with the overall 
building design and in the same location 
as the existing awning. Awning will 
continue around entire building.    

Awnings and canopies shall be consistent on 
multiple storefronts within a larger building. 

Proposed awnings are not consistent with 
other storefronts within building. (existing 
awnings are all different). 

After 25 feet in length, an awning or canopy shall 
have either a break of a minimum of six inches 
or articulation of the awning or canopy.   

One continuous awning proposed with no 
breaks  

Awnings shall be attached to the building 
facades and shall not be supported by vertical 
elements within the right-of-way.   

Awnings are attached to the building 
facade and are not supported by vertical 
elements within the right-of-way.   

Awnings shall have a pedestrian scale and be 
placed so as to provide weather protection. 

Awnings have a pedestrian scale and 
provide weather protection.   

Awnings shall be an enhancement to the building 
facade and shall be proportional with and 
complimentary to nearby buildings and awnings. 

Proposed awnings are consistent with the 
building design and nearby awnings.   

Awnings shall be mounted in locations that 
respect the design of the building and do not 
obscure ornamental features over storefronts 
(i.e. rooflines. arches, materials, banding).   

Proposed locations of the awnings do not 
obscure ornamental features over 
storefronts and are in the same location 
as the existing awnings.   

Awnings shall project a minimum of three feet 
and a maximum six feet over the sidewalk, not to 
exceed the width of the sidewalk. 

Proposed awnings project 6-feet over the 
sidewalk and do not exceed the width of 
the sidewalk. 

PAGE 106



Permitted Proposed 
Awnings shall be fabric or metal. Plastic and vinyl 
awnings are prohibited, except for First Grade 
vinyl awnings, subject to approval by the design 
review board.   

A canvas awning is proposed. 

Awnings shall be solid colors rather than 
patterned. Proposed awning is black canvas.  

If an awning valance is proposed, it shall be 
straight rather than curved, except for special 
architectural elements to be compatible with 
historic building styles.   

Awning valance is straight. 

Awning colors shall enhance and complement 
the building and adjacent awnings, rather than 
overwhelm the building scheme. Colors shall not 
call more attention to the awning than the 
building.  

Awning color is consistent throughout 
building (existing awnings are different 
colors and sizes.       

Lighting associated with awnings and canopies 
shall be prohibited, except lighting approved by 
the design review board which is attached 
underneath the awning and intended to provide 
pedestrian lighting.  

No lighting is proposed.  

Signage, graphics and lettering shall be 
prohibited on canopies and awnings. 

No signage, graphics and lettering is 
proposed. 

2006 Sec 90-152 (g) 
Permitted Proposed 
No awnings, canopies, or canopy valances shall 
be erected except those of the following colors: 
beige, black, blue, brown, green, grey, pink, red, 
white, or yellow.  No more than two of the 
foregoing colors shall be used in any one 
awning, canopy or canopy valance.  No neon, 
fluorescent, “dayglo”, or similar type of colors 
shall be used.  All awnings shall be made of a 
cloth or plastic fabric.   

A black canvas awning is proposed. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval by the Board provided the applicant complies with 2020 Sec. 
90-49.2.4 will be met, “After 25 feet in length, an awning or canopy shall have either a
break of a minimum of six inches or articulation of the awning or canopy.”

PAGE 107



PAGE 108



PAGE 109



PAGE 110



PAGE 111



PAGE 112



PAGE 113



PAGE 114



PAGE 115



PAGE 116



PAGE 117



PAGE 118



PAGE 119



PAGE 120



PAGE 121



PAGE 122



PAGE 123



PAGE 124



PAGE 125



PAGE 126



PAGE 127



PAGE 128



PAGE 129



PAGE 130



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager  
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney   
Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 9467-9473 Harding Avenue – New Façade and Outdoor Seating 

The property is located at 9467-9473 Harding Avenue, within the SD-B40 zoning 
district.  The current businesses include a KosherLand, a realty office, and medical 
spa. The applicant is proposing façade improvements with new windows, fenestration, 
a metal awning, as well as outdoor seating to expand the existing market into the three 
storefronts and rename it the Grove Kosher Market.   

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes and the current Zoning in Progress
along with the results of the review

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5G

PAGE 131



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 90-49.1 Entrances, windows and storefronts. 
Permitted Proposed 

a. All building facades, including those facing
alleyways, shall be rendered consistently with
the overall architectural treatment of the building.

Consistent.  Applicant plans to remove the 
existing red awning along the storefront and 
utilize the existing concrete overhang which 
is part of the original structure of the building.  
The applicant is proposing to add decorative 
black metal supports to the concrete 
overhang to add additional decorative 
design and replace all windows.    No lighting 
is currently proposed for the outdoor seating 
area.   

b. Pedestrian entrances shall be easily
recognizable and oriented towards the public
right-of-way.

Consistent 

c. Divided light window mullions, where
provided, shall be through the pane. Consistent 

d. Exterior burglar bars, fixed "shutters" or similar
security devices shall be prohibited. Consistent 

e. Window and storefront articulations shall
utilize similar proportions as those within the
surrounding context and shall be primarily
oriented towards the public right-of-way.

Consistent 

f. Multiple storefronts within a larger building
shall have consistent materials and articulation
and shall relate to the detailing of the entire
building.

Consistent 

g. The bottom edge of windows shall be no less
than 24 inches above the fronting finished
sidewalk elevation.

Consistent. 
Applicant is replacing existing floor-to- 
ceiling windows and proposed to change 
the north portion of the storefront creating 
an additional 6’ of outdoor space to place 
outdoor café seating.     

h. For non-residential uses, the first vertical ten
feet of building elevation shall be composed of
50 percent minimum transparency for street-
facing building facades and walls. The bottom of
transparent openings shall be no higher than 24
inches above the public right-of-way. Display
windows used to satisfy these requirements
shall have a minimum vertical dimension of four
feet and shall be internally illuminated.

Consistent, No display windows 

PAGE 132



i. Mirrored, reflective and opaque tinted glass
shall be prohibited. Consistent 

j. External street-level entrances shall be
recessed and centered a minimum of 36 inches
from the building frontage.

Consistent.  Building is setback 36” from 
property line.   

2020 Sec. 18-92 Minimum standards, criteria and conditions of operation 
of sidewalk cafés   
Permitted Proposed 
(b) Sidewalk cafés shall be located in such a
manner that a distance of not less than five feet
is maintained at all times as a clear and
unobstructed five-foot pedestrian path around
public amenities and areas such as, by way of
example, fountains, landscaped areas (excluding
town planters), and seating/shade structures.

Consistent.  Applicant plans to have all 
seating within property.  Will confirm when 
sidewalk café permit is submitted.   

(c) No tables, chairs, umbrellas, or other
sidewalk café furniture shall be permitted within
ten feet of a bus bench and/or bus shelter. A
distance of five feet shall be maintained from taxi
stands, fire hydrants, bike racks, directory
signage/kiosks, and/or other similar public street
furniture and/or fixtures

Consistent.  Applicant plans to have all 
seating within property.  Will confirm when 
sidewalk café permit is submitted.   

(d) No tables, chairs, umbrellas or other sidewalk
café furniture shall be permitted within five feet of
an alley, pedestrian crosswalk, or corner curb
cut.

Consistent 

(e) No object shall be permitted around the
perimeter of an area occupied by tables and
chairs which would have the effect of forming a
physical or visual barrier discouraging the free
use of the tables and chairs

Consistent.  Will confirm when sidewalk 
café permit is submitted.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval as the proposed development meets the requirements 
of the 2006 and 2020 Zoning Codes and the current Zoning in Progress.   Applicant 
will need to revise plans or provide the following information: 

1) When sidewalk café permit is submitted, it must meet the standards and
criteria in 2020 Sec. 18-92.

2) Any signage for the proposed development will require review and approval
by the Planning and Zoning Board.

PAGE 133



PAGE 134



PAGE 135



PAGE 136



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N
SO

POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

HIT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

STA
TE

O
F

FL
O

RI

DAa
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

8
/
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
2
:
4
8
:
3
4
 
P

M

PAGE 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 10'-0"



12
'-5

"
13

'-5
"

ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N
SO

POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

HIT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

STA
TE

O
F

FL
O

RI

DA

Ex
ist

in
g

Gr
oc

er
y 

St
or

e

Ex
pa

ns
io

n
Ar

ea
 (E

xi
st

in
g

O
ffi

ce
 S

pa
ce

)

a
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

8
/
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
2
:
4
8
:
2
4
 
P

M

PAGE 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Demoltion Plan - Ground Level

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE. SEE SITE PLAN AND SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE. SEE SITE PLAN AND SURVEY.



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N
SO

POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

HIT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

STA
TE

O
F

FL
O

RI

DA

Ch
ec

k 
O

ut

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ar
ea

En
tr

an
ce

 A
re

a

Ba
ke

ry
Co

un
te

r

Co
ffe

e 
Ba

r

Pr
ep

ar
ed

Fo
od

s A
re

a

Pa
ck

ag
ed

Fo
od

 A
isl

es

W
al

k-
in

-
Co

ol
er

W
al

k-
in

-
Fr

ee
ze

r
M

ea
t C

oo
le

r

Bu
tc

he
r A

re
a

W
om

en
's

Re
st

ro
om

Re
ar

 E
nt

ra
nc

e
Ar

ea

W
in

e 
Di

sp
la

y

O
ut

do
or

Se
at

in
g 

Ar
ea

El
ev

at
or

St
ai

rw
ay

a
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

8
/
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
2
:
4
8
:
1
5
 
P

M

PAGE 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floor Plan - Ground Level

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A200.1



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N
SO

POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

H

IT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

STA
TE

O
F

FL
O

RI

DAa
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

8
/
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
2
:
4
7
:
5
0
 
P

M

PAGE 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A200.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Elevation Schedule

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manufacturer

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PRIMER/SEALER PRIOR TO FINISH PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Color

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remarks

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO FLOOR PLAN FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL COPING OR DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MECHANICAL UNITS AND CONDENSING EQUIPMENT IS TO BE INSTALLED BEHIND PARAPET OF ROOF AND HIDDEN FROM VIEW. GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE SCREENING AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXPOSED PIPING AND CONDUIT TO MATCH ADJACENT SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SUPPORTS (DECORATIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAWNEER OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DADE COUNTY PRODUCT APPROVED SYSTEM - REPAIR FRAMEWORK AND GASKETING AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Product

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finish

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM TEXTURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" THICKNESS (2 COAT APPLICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: OFF WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH TEXTURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL SUPPLIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATED (LOW 'E' IF APPROVED BY CLIENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARK GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: OFF WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY FINISH LIGHT GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL WRAP (DECORATIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY FINISH DARK GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.1



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N
SO

POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

H

IT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

STA
TE

O
F

FL
O

RI

DAa
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

8
/
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
2
:
4
7
:
3
3
 
P

M

PAGE 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 9'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 19'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sym.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Item Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARAPET ROOF EDGE. REMOVE AND REPLACE COPING CAP AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO FINISH PLAN FOR FINISH SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR WALL FINISH LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK. MODIFY AS-NEEDED FOR NEW ENTRY LOCATION(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF SYSTEM OVER INSULATION BOARD OVER STRUCTURAL DECK. ALL MODIFICATIONS TO ROOF SYSTEM (IE: EQUIPMENT RACKS, RTU'S, ETC) SHALL BE REPAIRED BY QUALIFIED ROOFER TO ASSURE WARRANTEE IS MAINTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRUCTURAL ROOF SUPPORT SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE FLOOR. TRENCH AND REPAIR AS NEEDED FOR UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENDANT LIGHTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED ACOUSTIC CEILING SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL DUCT AND ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PLENUM AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELVING SYSTEM. SEE FS-SHEET(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS. SEE FS-SHEET(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION. SEE FLOOR PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO RESTROOM PLAN AND SCHEDULE FOR RESTROOM ACCESSORY DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL CORNER GUARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD CEILING. ALIGN WITH EXISTING CEILING TO CREATE 'AS-NEW' APPEARANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHANG. REMODEL PER DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR. SEE FLOOR PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MASONRY WALL. REPAIR/RESTUCCO AS NEEDED. REPAINT ENTIRE BUILDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY WALL FOR ELEVATOR INSTALLATION. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR FOUNDATION AND PIT FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR ROOF. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. FINISH ROOF WITH 1-PLY TPO ROOF SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOM CABINETRY. SEE CABINET PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" STUCCO OVER METAL LATH OVER 30# FELT PAPER OVER  " EXTERIOR GRADE (CDX) PLYWOOD 58" EXTERIOR GRADE (CDX) PLYWOOD OVER METAL FRAMING. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 0'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 9'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: + 19'-3" A.F.F. (VIF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING ROOF



ROBERT

JO
R

D
A

N
SO

POURN

REGIS

T
E

R
E

D
 A

R
C

H

IT
ECT

#
A

R
00

17
05

7

STA
TE

O
F

FL
O

RI

DAa
r
c
h
it
e
c
t
s

8
/
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
2
:
4
8
:
4
9
 
P

M

PAGE 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Renovation and Expansion for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9467 Harding Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surfside, Florida 33154

AutoCAD SHX Text
19902

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architecture

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.13.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.16.2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSERS (DORMA - FINISH TO MATCH KNOBS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8616 AF86P (FLAT FORM ARM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
700 (4 1/2" X 4 1/2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGES (HAGER - STAINLESS STEEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door And Hardware Schedule:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE (SEE BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE (WIDTH x HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FRAME / IMPACT GLASS (STANLEY DURA-GLIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hardware

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door Types:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSHBAR PANIC DEVICE (8300 x C08) [F8300 FIRE RATED DOOR]

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 36"x108" (ASSEMBLY WIDTH: 166")

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x108"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY FINSH (MEDIUM BRONZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACTORY FINSH (MEDIUM BRONZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM THRESHOLD (ADA COMPLIANT - SEE NOTE #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERSEALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT DEVICES (DORMA - 8000 - LC LEVER - 626)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD HARDWARE PER MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DOOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICK PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGE MOUNTING HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF TRAVEL IS ASSUMED TO BE FROM THE OUTSIDE IN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT HAND (LH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT HAND (RH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT HAND REVERSE (LHR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT HAND REVERSE (RHR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SWING KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mounting Heights and Door Swings:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWINGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC SLIDING (WITH BREAKOUT EGRESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND LOAD/NOA REQUIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR ZONE: -37.5/+34.6 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" CORNER EDGE ZONE: -46.1/+34.6 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRULITE SERIES '350 RESISTOR': NOA 12-0117.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD HINGES FOR BREAKAWAY DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x108" (ASSEMBLY WIDTH: 99")

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FRAME / IMPACT GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
11019 Northwest 19th Street Coral Springs, Florida 33071

AutoCAD SHX Text
O: 954.753.0018 F: 954.346.7723 E: jordy@rjsarchitects.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corp Lic: AA-26001293 Robert Jordan Sopourn III Arch Lic: AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
All ideas, designs, arrangements and plans indicated or represented by this drawing are owned, the property of and the copyright of Robert Jordan Sopourn III and RJS Architects, Inc.  This document is created, evolved and developed for the use on and in connection with the specified Project. None of such ideas, designs, arrangements or plans shall be used by or disclosed to any person, firm or corporation for any purpose whatsoever without the written permission of Robert Jordan Sopourn III. The receiver of this document is to use this document to convey the intellectual property of Robert Jordan Sopourn III for the construction of the specified Project. Submission of this document to a regulatory agency and/or municipality does not transfer ownership of this document to the regulatory agency and/or municipality in receipt of this document. Any person or entity in receipt of this document is in agreement with this statement. All rights reserved, including copyright. The General Contractor and Sub-Contractors understand and accepts that by having themselves, the client or one of their agents submit RJS Architects, Inc. drawings to the municipality who has jurisdiction over this project shall constitute the General Contractor's complete understanding, acceptance and agreement of all the notes and specifications contained herein, and as such they are bound by them.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert Jordan Sopourn III Architect - AR-0017057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Sheets:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUANCE OF DOCUMENTATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDLORD APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULES

AutoCAD SHX Text
900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Window Schedule

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND LOADS (+/- PSF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS (REFER TO SHEET A200.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Window

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Window Designation

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE (WIDTH x HEIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.75" x 141"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPACT GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details and Remarks

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A/A900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNODIZED - MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 11'-9" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP MOUNTING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
243" x 141"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" x 141"

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.75" x 141"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT APPROVAL: FL # 14218.R9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/A900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3C/A900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAP COLUMN IN ALUMINUM BREAK METAL. FINISH TO MATCH STOREFRONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 PART URETHANE SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRYLIC SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storefront Window Jambs

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
08505-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW FRAME SET IN FULL BED OF URETHANE SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storefront Glass Head/Sill

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
08505-11b

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAWNEER SERIES 350IR (OR APPROVED EQUAL) IMPACT GLASS STOREFRONT SYSTEM (NOA: 11-1013.03 - EXP: 2.8.2017). COLOR: CLEAR. ATTACH HEAD AND SILL WITH  " TAPCONS x 1 " 14" TAPCONS x 1 " 12" EMBED, 6" MAX FROM CORNERS AND 17" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FINISH BY FUTURE TENANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIM (AS NEEDED). SET FRAME IN FULL BED OF URETHANE SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE BEAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 PRESSURE TREATED WOOD BUCKS (AS NEEDED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
90% COMPACTED, TERMITE TREATED FILL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB AND FOUNDATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Door Head Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
08100-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" GYPSUM BOARD OVER  " FURRING OVER 78" FURRING OVER R-5.0 FOIL INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI-DADE PRODUCT APPROVED DOOR SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STUCCO. PROVIDE PVC CORNER BEAD AT ALL CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PART URETHANE SEALANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE LINTEL BY CAST CRETE. PROVIDE (1) #5 BAR AND 8" MIN. BEARING ON EACH SIDE OF OPENING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exterior Door Sill Detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A900.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
08100-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI-DADE PRODUCT APPROVED DOOR SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEMKO 2005S ALUMINUM THRESHOLD ATTACHED TO CONCRETE WITH No.10x1 " SCREW. PROVIDE 12" SCREW. PROVIDE URETHANE UNDER SILL FOR WATER TIGHT SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEMKO  " ELEVATOR.12" ELEVATOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THICKENED EDGE. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.



PAGE 143



PAGE 144



16'-0"

19'-0"

ba
ke
ry

PE
N

D
IN

G
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

P
T-

1

P
T-

1
2

G
ra

p
h

ic
 W

al
lc

o
ve

ri
n

g

P
T-

1
2

G
ra

p
h

ic
 W

al
lc

o
ve

ri
n

g
P

T-
2

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 H

PAGE 145



PAGE 146



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: July 30, 2020 
Re: 9309 Abbott Avenue – Addition 

The property is located at 9309 Carlyle Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new addition on an existing 2-story home.  The plans new square 
footage on the first and second story and includes an extension of the first floor to the rear of 
the property and a 19-foot high second story addition behind the existing 2-story structure.  No 
external changes to the property are proposed..  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes and based on
the Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review.

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5H

PAGE 147



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 

Single-Family Residential 
RS-2 

N/A N/A 5.7’ NGVD 
based on FFE of 
existing structure 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30B 
RS-2 

30 feet 30 feet 30 feet (to be 
verified with final 
survey) 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 65% to 80% OF 
FIRST STORY FLOOR 
AREA (Only 2020) 

Required 2020 
H30A AND H30B Required 2006 

RS-2 
Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 39.2% 
(2,204/5,625=0.392) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’ 

Interior side (Lots less than 
50 feet in width) 5 feet 5 feet 

5’ / 10’ (north side) 

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT > 20’ (no rear
dimension provided)

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 30 FT 

Minimum 20 FT Average 20’ 
(existing structure) 

PAGE 148



Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT / 
Average 10 FT 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage  

Minimum: 5’ 
Average: 10’ 

North side > 10’  
South Side > cannot 
determine 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / 
Average n/a 

Minimum 20 FT > 20’ (no rear
dimension provided)

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30B Required 2020 Required 2006 
RS-2 Proposed 

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 50’ 
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,600 feet 5,625 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 39.2% 
(2,204/5,625=0.392) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 
35% Cannot 
determine (no plans 
for calculation 
provided)  

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

N/A (a) Home is
existing at
street front.
Addition
creates more
mass on sides

(b) Second story
addition 10’
higher than
existing
second story of
home.

(c) Façade
materials are
consistent

(d) Front façade is
existing

(e) Windows are
consistent.
Door on south
side of second
floor with no
balcony/porch
proposed.

PAGE 149



(f) Roof style and
pitch of
addition not
consistent with
existing
structure

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A +10% for all
elevations

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided
said color if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board;
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

N/A 

Shown as black flat 
roof (no additional 
information given)  

Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 
2006 Sec. 90-182 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory
swimming pools and
decks, open and
unenclosed, or covered by
a screen enclosure, may
occupy a required rear,
front, or side setback,
subject to the following
minimum setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five feet.

(c) Primary (front) and
secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

90-182 (b) Accessory
swimming pools, open
and unenclosed. Or
covered by a screen
enclosure, may occupy a
rear or side yard setback,
provided they are not
located closer than five
feet to a rear or interior
side lot line and not
closer that ten feet from
any street lot line.

(a) N/A
(b) N/A
(c) N/A

PAGE 150



2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 2006  Proposed

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum <50% (No calculation 
provided)  

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum <50% (No calculation 
provided) 

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum >40% (no graphic
provided)

Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet minimum >5 feet

Curb cut width 

Two curb cuts, 
each curb cut shall 
not be more than 
12 feet in width, 
and there shall be 
at least 12 feet 
between curb cuts 

Two curb cuts, 
each curb cut 
shall not be more 
than 12 feet in 
width, and there 
shall be at least 
12 feet between 
curb cuts 

Existing driveway (no 
information supplied)  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Existing pavers 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces + 2 spaces

2020 Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

PAGE 151



Required Required 2006 Proposed 

Street trees shall be 
required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 
linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along 
all public or private 
street rights-of-way in 
all zoning districts. 

2 trees N/A 

None currently 
provided 

2020 Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

2020 Required 2006 Required Proposed

A minimum of five trees of 
two different species and 
25 shrubs shall be planted 
per lot.  

5 trees, 25 
shrubs 

N/A 
No landscape plans 
provided.    

2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Building Massing 
Required Proposed 

Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Rendering showing existing home and 
adjacent homes not provided.  Adjacent 
homes are Mediterranean style bungalows 
and existing home form is consistent with 
neighboring homes.     

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Windows are consistent.  Style of addition 
is not consistent with existing home.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 

The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Second story addition not consistent with 
existing home.  Second story addition is 
much higher 10’ than existing and is not 
in keeping with the current character of 
the home.  

PAGE 152



Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Wall materials are consistent. 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 

Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

Existing barrel tile roof with a proposed 
flat roof for the addition which are not 
consistent   

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Existing barrel tile roof.  Proposed black 
flat tile.  

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

40% (2,204/5,625=0.392) 

Existing shed shown on the aerial (no 
survey provided)  

PAGE 153



In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

80% of the first floor (1,716/2,204) (78%) 
32% of the total lot area (1,716/5,625) 
(31%) 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)
including cornices, sills, frames, and
fins, may project no more than 6” into
any required yard.

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

Setbacks conform 

(1) Roof eaves project more than 6”
into the required yard. Access
steps encroach into side yard
setback  (no dimensions provided)

(2) Less than 112.5 feet in depth

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

(1) >35% (3.421/5,625=.699) (does not
include any existing accessory
structures)

(2) Information not provided for front yard;
Rear yard >40%

(3) TBD

The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Need to verify with survey that proposed 
addition will conform to height 
requirements. 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

No roof deck proposed 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds there is not sufficient information to determine if application meets both 
the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes  

1) Need to provide existing survey that shows the Finished Floor Elevation of
the existing structure to determine height.  Verification of height of crown of
road is required to ensure that addition is allowed per the Town’s 30’ height
maximum.

2) Site plan is required to determine existing and proposed setbacks.  From
the information supplied, staff cannot determine if the proposed setbacks
are being met on the south side as well as the rear setback.  Site plan should
also include the proposed living areas of the structure.

PAGE 154



3) No calculations and graphics are provided to show how the 35% pervious
is being met.  There are existing accessory structures onsite which are not
included within the calculations.

4) Graphics showing front and rear permeability and Landscape areas not
provided.

5) There proposed addition is not consistent with the existing structure.  The
proposed second story addition is 10’ higher than the existing structure and
is modern in design with a flat black roof while the existing home is more
Mediterranean in style with a sloped roof and barrel tile.  The existing style
of the home is more consistent with its neighboring homes.

6) Update plan to show how the door on the south side of the second story
addition will safely function and meet zoning and building codes.

7) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, eaves of sloped roofs may only
project up to 8” into any required yard and other ornamental or screening
features (in H30A/H30B) including cornices, sills, frames, and fins, may
project no more than 6” into any required yard.  Approval is subject to
removal or relocation of these features from the plans prior to building
permit, except in the event that, prior to issuance of a building permit, the
Town Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature(s).  In
such case, the feature(s), as may be modified to meet the requirements for
such feature(s) imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as
part of the building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning
Director, such modifications to accommodate the feature(s) materially
impact the design approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate
the intent of the Design Guidelines.

8) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the stairs located within the
north and south setback areas depicted on the plans are not permitted.
Approval is subject to removal or relocation of these features from the plans
prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to issuance of a
building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that
allows the feature(s).  In such case, the feature(s), as may be modified to
meet the requirements for such feature(s) imposed by the ordinance
allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit, unless, in the
sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to accommodate
the feature(s) materially impact the design approved by the Planning and
Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

9) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code in no instance may the
exemptions listed here exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principal and
accessory buildings and structures. Approval is subject to removal or
relocation of these features from the plans prior to building permit, except

PAGE 155



in the event that, prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town 
Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature(s).  In such 
case, the feature(s), as may be modified to meet the requirements for such 
feature(s) imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part 
of the building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, 
such modifications to accommodate the feature(s) materially impact the 
design approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent 
of the Design Guidelines. 

PAGE 156



PAGE 157



PAGE 158



PAGE 159



PAGE 160



ST
AG

E 
1:

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
HO

M
E

ST
AG

E 
2:

 N
EW

 A
DD

IT
IO

N
ST

AG
E 

3:
 FI

NI
SH

ED
 P

RO
JE

CT

AD
DI

TIO
N 

OF
: D

IN
IN

G/
LIV

IN
G,

 
FA

M
ILY

/P
LA

YR
OO

M
AB

RA
HA

M
 &

 SA
RA

H 
FR

IED
93

09
 AB

BO
T A

VE
00

 - P
RO

JE
CT

:

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
the

 re
cip

ien
t, b

y a
cce

pti
ng

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

, a
ssu

me
s c

us
tod

y &
 ag

ree
s t

ha
t th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
 w

ill 
no

t b
e c

op
ied

 or
 re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 w

ho
le 

or 
in 

pa
rt, 

no
r it

s c
on

ten
ts 

be
 re

ve
ale

d i
n a

ny
 m

an
ne

r o
r to

 an
y p

ers
on

 ex
ce

pt 
to 

me
et 

the
 pu

rp
os

e f
or 

wh
ich

 it 
wa

s d
eli

ve
red

 w
ith

ou
t e

xp
res

s w
rit

ten
 pe

rm
iss

ion
 fro

m 
3d

dr
op

bo
x,c

o. 
All

 im
ag

es
 us

ed
 ar

e 
for

 ill
us

tra
tiv

e p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

 an
d a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o c

on
ve

y a
 co

nc
ep

t a
nd

 vi
sio

n f
or 

thi
s p

roj
ec

t. T
he

 im
ag

es
 ar

e f
or 

gu
ida

nc
e o

nly
 an

d m
ay

 al
ter

 as
 w

ork
 pr

og
res

se
s a

nd
 do

 no
t n

ec
es

sa
rily

 re
pr

es
en

t a
 tru

e a
nd

 ac
cu

rat
e d

ep
ict

ion
 of

 th
e fi

nis
he

d p
rod

uc
t a

nd
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s m
ay

 va
ry.

 Fl
oo

r p
lan

s a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o g
ive

 a 
ge

ne
ral

 in
dic

ati
on

 of
 th

e p
rop

os
ed

 la
yo

ut
 on

ly.
  A

ll i
ma

ge
s a

nd
 di

me
ns

ion
s a

re 
no

t in
ten

de
d t

o f
orm

 pa
rt a

ny
 co

nt
rac

t o
r w

arr
an

ty.

00
 - P

RO
JE

CT
: 01ADDITION OF: DINING/

LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 161



FIN
ISH

ED
 EX

TE
RIO

R A
LL

FIN
ISH

ED
 FI

RS
T F

LO
OR

 PL
AN

FIN
ISH

ED
 SE

CO
ND

 FL
OO

R P
LA

N
T1

T2
T3

CO
M2

SC
AL

E: 
1/

8”
 =

 1’
SC

AL
E: 

1/
8”

 =
 1’

SC
AL

E: 
1/

8”
 =

 1’

SC
AL

E: 
1/

8”
=1

”

FIN
ISH

ED
 FI

RS
T F

LO
OR

 PL
AN

FIN
ISH

ED
 SE

CO
ND

 FL
OO

R P
LA

N
FIN

ISH
ED

 EX
TE

RIO
R A

LL

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
E

X
IS

TI
N

G

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

A0
.1

 - F
IN

ISH
ED

 - C
OM

PL
EX

ITY
 O

F W
OR

K

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A0
.1

 - F
IN

ISH
ED

 - 
CO

M
PL

EX
ITY

 O
F 

W
OR

K

02ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 162



SIT
E P

LA
N

T1

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1”

11
1'-

5"

5'-0"

12’-9”

19
'-0

"
23

'-8
"

11
2'-

5"

32’-1”

68
’-6

”

4'-
1"

10'-1"

12'-0"23'-6"
16'-6"

1'-
6"6'-

0"
17

'-6
"24

'-0
"

GR
EE

N 
AR

EA

WA
LK

WA
Y

GR
EE

N 
AR

EA

DR
IVE

WA
Y

GR
EE

N 
AR

EA

2 S
TO

RY
 SI

NG
LE

 FA
MI

LY
 H

OM
E 

ABBOT AVENUE
50.00’ R/W

32’ ASPHALT PAVEMENT

C LC L

1.5’ CONCRETE GUTTER

PR
OP

OS
ED

 SI
TE

 PL
AN

A1
.1

 - S
ITE

 PL
AN

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A1
.1

 - S
ITE

 PL
AN 03ADDITION OF: DINING/

LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 163



23
-’8

”
5’

-0
”

12
’-9

”
20

’-0
”

22
04

  S
Q

.F
T.

(4
0%

 O
F 

5,
62

5 
S

Q
.F

T.
)

M
IN

. R
E

A
R

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A 
(4

0%
 O

F 
5,

62
5 

S
Q

. F
T.

)
40

0 
S

Q
.F

T.
40

0 
P

LU
S

 S
Q

.F
T.

SIT
E P

LA
N

T1

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1”
PR

OP
OS

ED
 SI

TE
 PL

AN

20’ MINIMUM 
FRONT SET BACK

20’ MINIMUM 
FRONT SET BACK

ABBOT AVENUE
50.00’ R/W

32’ ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1.5’ CONCRETE GUTTER
11

2'-
5"

11
1'-

5"

50’

50’

5’ 
MI

NI
MU

M 
SID

E S
ET

BA
CK

5’ 
MI

NI
MU

M 
SID

E S
ET

BA
CK

20’ MINIMUM 
REAR SET BACK

20’ MINIMUM 
REAR SET BACK

S
E

C
O

N
D

 S
TO

R
Y 

S
E

TB
A

C
K

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D

FR
O

N
T

30
’-0

”
R

E
A

R
20

’-0
”

S
O

U
TH

10
’-0

”
N

O
R

TH
10

’-0
”

U
P

P
E

R
 F

LO
O

R
 A

R
E

A
:

1,
71

6
 S

Q
 F

T
(7

7%
 O

F 
FI

R
S

T 
FL

O
O

R
)

30
’-0

”
P

LU
S

20
’-0

”
10

’-0
”

17
’-9

”

A1
.2

 - A
RE

A C
AL

CU
LA

TIO
NS

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A1
.2

 - A
RE

A 
CA

LC
UL

AT
IO

NS 04ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 164



SC
AL

E: 
1/

4”
 =

 1’

FL
OO

R P
LA

N 
- A

LL
T1

SC
AL

E: 
1/

4”
=1

’

27
’-9

”

32'-1"

5'-7" 20'-11" 5'-7"

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

10
'-1

"

A2
.1

 - F
IR

ST
 FL

OO
R F

IN
ISH

ED
 PL

AN

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
the

 re
cip

ien
t, b

y a
cce

pti
ng

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt,

 as
su

me
s c

us
tod

y &
 ag

ree
s t

ha
t th

is 
do

cu
me

nt 
wi

ll n
ot 

be
 co

pie
d o

r r
ep

rod
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
the

 pu
rp

os
e f

or 
wh

ich
 it 

wa
s d

eli
ve

red
 w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
thi

s p
roj

ec
t. T

he
 im

ag
es

 ar
e f

or 
gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut 

on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
ntr

ac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A2
.1

 - F
IR

ST
 FL

OO
R 

FIN
ISH

ED
 PL

AN 05ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 165



SC
AL

E: 
1/

4”
 =

 1’

FL
OO

R P
LA

N 
- A

LL
T1

SC
AL

E: 
1/

4”
=1

’

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

A2
.2

 - S
EC

ON
D 

FL
OO

R F
IN

ISH
ED

 PL
AN

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
the

 re
cip

ien
t, b

y a
cce

pti
ng

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt,

 as
su

me
s c

us
tod

y &
 ag

ree
s t

ha
t th

is 
do

cu
me

nt 
wi

ll n
ot 

be
 co

pie
d o

r r
ep

rod
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
the

 pu
rp

os
e f

or 
wh

ich
 it 

wa
s d

eli
ve

red
 w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
thi

s p
roj

ec
t. T

he
 im

ag
es

 ar
e f

or 
gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut 

on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
ntr

ac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A2
.2

 - S
EC

ON
D 

FL
OO

R F
IN

ISH
ED

 
PL

AN

06ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 166



SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

RO
OF

 PL
AN

S
T1

25'-3"

45
'-7

"

22'-1"

35'-0"

21
'-4

"

35'-0"

26
'-1

"

2'-
0"

R
O

O
F 

A
R

O
O

F 
A

R
O

O
F 

B
R

O
O

F 
B

R
O

O
F 

C

R
O

O
F 

C

R
O

O
F 

D

R
O

O
F 

D

A2
.3

 - R
OO

F P
LA

N

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
the

 re
cip

ien
t, b

y a
cce

pti
ng

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt,

 as
su

me
s c

us
tod

y &
 ag

ree
s t

ha
t th

is 
do

cu
me

nt 
wi

ll n
ot 

be
 co

pie
d o

r r
ep

rod
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
the

 pu
rp

os
e f

or 
wh

ich
 it 

wa
s d

eli
ve

red
 w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
thi

s p
roj

ec
t. T

he
 im

ag
es

 ar
e f

or 
gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut 

on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
ntr

ac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A2
.3

 - R
OO

F P
LA

N

07ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 167



SC
AL

E: 
3/

4”
 =

 1’

RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

ILI
NG

 PL
AN

T1

RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

IL
IN

G
 P

LA
N 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

1.
AL

L 
G

YP
. B

D.
 C

EI
LI

NG
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
IN

IU
M

  5
/8

" T
HI

CK

2.
AL

L 
CE

IL
IN

G
S 

IN
 U

SA
BL

E 
SP

AC
E 

BE
NE

AT
H 

ST
AI

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

5/
8"

TY
PE

 "X
" G

YP
. B

D.

3.
CE

IL
IN

G
S 

IN
 G

AR
AG

E 
AR

EA
S 

AD
JO

IN
IN

G
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
5/

8"
TY

PE
 "X

" G
YP

. B
D.

4.
C

EI
LI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
L 

BE
 

PA
IN

TE
D 

A 
D

IF
FE

R
EN

T 
C

O
LO

R 
TH

AN
AD

JO
IN

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 - 

G
EN

ER
AL

 L
IG

HT
ER

 IN
 T

O
NE

.

5.
AL

L 
EX

PO
SE

D 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

SO
FF

IT
S 

AN
D 

EA
VE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

W
UI

CO
M

PL
IA

NT
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
AS

SE
M

BL
IE

S 
EI

TH
ER

 L
IS

TE
D 

BY
 T

HE
ST

AT
E 

FI
RE

 M
AR

SH
AL

L,
 L

IS
TE

D 
BY

 C
HA

PT
ER

 7
 O

F 
TH

E 
CB

C 
O

R
AC

CE
PT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LO

CA
L 

G
O

VE
RN

IN
G

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

S 
CO

M
PL

IA
NT

.

6.
AL

L 
EX

PO
SE

D 
TI

M
BE

RS
 A

RE
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 N
O

M
IN

AL
 W

ID
TH

 O
F 

6"
A

N
D 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 
N

O
M

O
N

A
L 

D
E

P
TH

 
O

F 
8"

. 
 

R
E

FE
R 

TO
ST

RU
CT

UR
AL

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

FO
R 

AC
TU

AL
 S

IZ
E.

7.
AL

L 
O

UT
SI

DE
 C

O
RN

ER
 D

RY
W

AL
L 

BE
AD

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

Q
UA

RE

8.
AL

L 
EX

PO
SE

D 
DR

YW
AL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

SE
M

I-P
ER

FE
CT

.

9.
EX

PO
SE

D 
G

LU
-L

AM
 A

ND
 S

TE
EL

 B
EA

M
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 W
RA

PP
ED

 W
IT

H
FI

NI
SH

ED
 W

O
O

D 
TO

 A
PP

EA
R 

AS
 A

 S
IN

G
LE

 E
LE

M
EN

T 
UN

LE
SS

O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D.

10
.F

IR
E 

SP
RI

NK
LE

R 
HE

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
AL

L 
BE

 F
LU

SH
 W

/ 
DE

CO
RA

TI
VE

ES
CU

CH
EO

N 
 T

O
 M

AT
CH

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
FI

NI
SH

ES
.

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 S

O
FF

IT

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

31'-3"

25
'-7

"

R
O

O
F 

LI
N

E

A2
.4

 - F
IR

ST
 FL

OO
R -

 FI
NI

SH
ED

 RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

ILI
NG

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
the

 re
cip

ien
t, b

y a
cce

pti
ng

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

, a
ssu

me
s c

us
tod

y &
 ag

ree
s t

ha
t th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
 w

ill 
no

t b
e c

op
ied

 or
 re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 w

ho
le 

or 
in 

pa
rt, 

no
r it

s c
on

ten
ts 

be
 re

ve
ale

d i
n a

ny
 m

an
ne

r o
r to

 an
y p

ers
on

 ex
ce

pt 
to 

me
et 

the
 pu

rp
os

e f
or 

wh
ich

 it 
wa

s d
eli

ve
red

 w
ith

ou
t e

xp
res

s w
rit

ten
 pe

rm
iss

ion
 fro

m 
3d

dr
op

bo
x,c

o. 
All

 im
ag

es
 us

ed
 ar

e 
for

 ill
us

tra
tiv

e p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

 an
d a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o c

on
ve

y a
 co

nc
ep

t a
nd

 vi
sio

n f
or 

thi
s p

roj
ec

t. T
he

 im
ag

es
 ar

e f
or 

gu
ida

nc
e o

nly
 an

d m
ay

 al
ter

 as
 w

ork
 pr

og
res

se
s a

nd
 do

 no
t n

ec
es

sa
rily

 re
pr

es
en

t a
 tru

e a
nd

 ac
cu

rat
e d

ep
ict

ion
 of

 th
e fi

nis
he

d p
rod

uc
t a

nd
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s m
ay

 va
ry.

 Fl
oo

r p
lan

s a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o g
ive

 a 
ge

ne
ral

 in
dic

ati
on

 of
 th

e p
rop

os
ed

 la
yo

ut
 on

ly.
  A

ll i
ma

ge
s a

nd
 di

me
ns

ion
s a

re 
no

t in
ten

de
d t

o f
orm

 pa
rt a

ny
 co

nt
rac

t o
r w

arr
an

ty.

A2
.4

 - F
IR

ST
 FL

OO
R -

 
FIN

ISH
ED

 
RE

FL
EC

TE
D 

CE
ILI

NG

08ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 168



SC
AL

E: 
3/

4”
 =

 1’

RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

ILI
NG

 PL
AN

T1

RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

IL
IN

G
 P

LA
N 

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

1.
AL

L 
G

YP
. B

D.
 C

EI
LI

NG
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
IN

IU
M

  5
/8

" T
HI

CK

2.
AL

L 
CE

IL
IN

G
S 

IN
 U

SA
BL

E 
SP

AC
E 

BE
NE

AT
H 

ST
AI

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

5/
8"

TY
PE

 "X
" G

YP
. B

D.

3.
CE

IL
IN

G
S 

IN
 G

AR
AG

E 
AR

EA
S 

AD
JO

IN
IN

G
 L

IV
IN

G
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
5/

8"
TY

PE
 "X

" G
YP

. B
D.

4.
C

EI
LI

N
G

S 
SH

AL
L 

AL
L 

BE
 

PA
IN

TE
D 

A 
D

IF
FE

R
EN

T 
C

O
LO

R 
TH

AN
AD

JO
IN

IN
G

 W
AL

LS
 - 

G
EN

ER
AL

 L
IG

HT
ER

 IN
 T

O
NE

.

5.
AL

L 
EX

PO
SE

D 
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

SO
FF

IT
S 

AN
D 

EA
VE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

W
UI

CO
M

PL
IA

NT
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
AS

SE
M

BL
IE

S 
EI

TH
ER

 L
IS

TE
D 

BY
 T

HE
ST

AT
E 

FI
RE

 M
AR

SH
AL

L,
 L

IS
TE

D 
BY

 C
HA

PT
ER

 7
 O

F 
TH

E 
CB

C 
O

R
AC

CE
PT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
LO

CA
L 

G
O

VE
RN

IN
G

 A
UT

HO
RI

TY
 A

S 
CO

M
PL

IA
NT

.

6.
AL

L 
EX

PO
SE

D 
TI

M
BE

RS
 A

RE
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 N
O

M
IN

AL
 W

ID
TH

 O
F 

6"
A

N
D 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 
N

O
M

O
N

A
L 

D
E

P
TH

 
O

F 
8"

. 
 

R
E

FE
R 

TO
ST

RU
CT

UR
AL

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

FO
R 

AC
TU

AL
 S

IZ
E.

7.
AL

L 
O

UT
SI

DE
 C

O
RN

ER
 D

RY
W

AL
L 

BE
AD

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

Q
UA

RE

8.
AL

L 
EX

PO
SE

D 
DR

YW
AL

L 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

SE
M

I-P
ER

FE
CT

.

9.
EX

PO
SE

D 
G

LU
-L

AM
 A

ND
 S

TE
EL

 B
EA

M
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 W
RA

PP
ED

 W
IT

H
FI

NI
SH

ED
 W

O
O

D 
TO

 A
PP

EA
R 

AS
 A

 S
IN

G
LE

 E
LE

M
EN

T 
UN

LE
SS

O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D.

10
.F

IR
E 

SP
RI

NK
LE

R 
HE

AD
S 

SH
AL

L 
AL

L 
BE

 F
LU

SH
 W

/ 
DE

CO
RA

TI
VE

ES
CU

CH
EO

N 
 T

O
 M

AT
CH

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
FI

NI
SH

ES
.

2'-
0"

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

48
’-6

”

20
'-0

"

46
’-6

”

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

21'-2"

A2
.5

 - S
EC

ON
D 

FL
OO

R -
 FI

NI
SH

ED
 RE

FL
EC

TE
D 

CE
ILI

NG

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
the

 re
cip

ien
t, b

y a
cce

pti
ng

 th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

, a
ssu

me
s c

us
tod

y &
 ag

ree
s t

ha
t th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
 w

ill 
no

t b
e c

op
ied

 or
 re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 w

ho
le 

or 
in 

pa
rt, 

no
r it

s c
on

ten
ts 

be
 re

ve
ale

d i
n a

ny
 m

an
ne

r o
r to

 an
y p

ers
on

 ex
ce

pt 
to 

me
et 

the
 pu

rp
os

e f
or 

wh
ich

 it 
wa

s d
eli

ve
red

 w
ith

ou
t e

xp
res

s w
rit

ten
 pe

rm
iss

ion
 fro

m 
3d

dr
op

bo
x,c

o. 
All

 im
ag

es
 us

ed
 ar

e 
for

 ill
us

tra
tiv

e p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

 an
d a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o c

on
ve

y a
 co

nc
ep

t a
nd

 vi
sio

n f
or 

thi
s p

roj
ec

t. T
he

 im
ag

es
 ar

e f
or 

gu
ida

nc
e o

nly
 an

d m
ay

 al
ter

 as
 w

ork
 pr

og
res

se
s a

nd
 do

 no
t n

ec
es

sa
rily

 re
pr

es
en

t a
 tru

e a
nd

 ac
cu

rat
e d

ep
ict

ion
 of

 th
e fi

nis
he

d p
rod

uc
t a

nd
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s m
ay

 va
ry.

 Fl
oo

r p
lan

s a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o g
ive

 a 
ge

ne
ral

 in
dic

ati
on

 of
 th

e p
rop

os
ed

 la
yo

ut
 on

ly.
  A

ll i
ma

ge
s a

nd
 di

me
ns

ion
s a

re 
no

t in
ten

de
d t

o f
orm

 pa
rt a

ny
 co

nt
rac

t o
r w

arr
an

ty.

A2
.5

 - S
EC

ON
D 

FL
OO

R -
 FI

NI
SH

ED
 

RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

ILI
NG

09ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 169



EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
EX

IST
IN

G 
EA

ST
NE

1
NE

2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
EX

IST
IN

G 
NO

RT
H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
EX

IST
IN

G W
ES

T
NE

1
NE

2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
EX

IST
IN

G 
SO

UT
H

32
'-1

"

32
'-1

"

19'-0"
6"

1'-
7"

11'-6"

40
'-8

"
2'-

4"3'-
3"

18'-11"
6"

9'-6"
6"

1'-
6"

21
'-4

"

19
'-1

0"

20
'-1

0"

10'-1"

40
'-8

"

E
X
IS
TN
G

E
X
IS
TI
N
G

A3
.1

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R E
LE

VA
TIO

NS
 - E

XI
ST

IN
G

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A3
.1

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

 - 
EX

IST
IN

G

10ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 170



EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
EA

ST

NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
NO

RT
H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
W

ES
T

NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

4”
 =

 1’

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
SO

UT
H

18'-7"

8'-1"
6"

6"
7'-6"

7'-6"

7'-6"

6"

6"

6"
8'-1"

6"
10'-6"

6"

19'-7" 10'-1"

29'-8"

6"10'-6"
6"

11'-0"
6"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

1'-
7"

15
’-8

” N
.G

.V.
D.

35
’-7

” N
.G

.V.
D.

2'-
6"

10
"

10
"

10
"

9"
1'-

8"
2'-

5"

1'-8"

4'-10"

5’-
7”

 N
.G

.V.
D. 

  C
RO

W
N 

OR
 RO

AD

19'-1"

6"

5’-
7”

 N
.G

.V.
D. 

  C
RO

W
N 

OR
 RO

AD

29'-8"

29'-8"

3'-4" 1'-6"

2'-8"
6"

6"
6"

A3
.2

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R E
LE

VA
TIO

NS
 - N

EW
 CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A3
.2

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

 - N
EW

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 11ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 171



NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
EA

ST
EL

EV
AT

IO
N 

NE
W 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

NO
RT

H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
W

ES
T

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
SO

UT
H

A3
.3

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R E
LE

VA
TIO

NS
 - F

IN
ISH

ED

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A3
.3

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

 - 
FIN

ISH
ED

12ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 172



NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

7'-7"

7'-7"

7'-0"

5'-
3"

3'-
6"

1'-
9"

3'-
6"

12
'-1

"

9'-7"

7'-7"

2'-1"
9'-7"

6'-
0"

9'-
2"

1'-
9"

9'-
2"

6'-
1"6'-10"

29'-6"

9'-7"

7'-7"

1'-
7"

9'-
3"

1'-
6"

9'-
3"

4'-
6"

26
'-0

"

6"

8'-1"

11'-0"

19'-1"

9'-7"

3'-
4"

3'-
4"

5'-
0"

1'-
10

"
1'-

10
"

1'-
10

"
4'-

11
"

6"

1'-10"

4'-
3"

6'-
9"

6'-
10

"
4'-

3"

32
'-1

"

2'-10"

19'-1"

4'-2"
9'-9"

1'-9"

7"

2'-
0"

3'-
1"

1'-
8" 6'-

4"
1'-

8" 6'-
4"

1'-
8" 6'-

4"
1'-

8" 6'-
4"

1'-
8" 5'-

8"

3'-
11

"
8'-

0"
8'-

0"
8'-

0"
8'-

0"
6'-

6"

3'-
10

"
4'-

2"
3'-

10
"

4'-
6"

3'-
1"

4'-
6"

3'-
10

"
4'-

2"
3'-

10
"

4'-
7"

1'-
3"4'

-0"
7"

4'-
0"

2'-
9"

4'-
0"

2'-
9"

4'-
0"

2'-
2"

10
" 3'-

5"
6'-

10
"

6'-
10

"
4'-

3"
6'-

6"
8'-

0"
8'-

0"
8'-

0"
8'-

0"
3'-

11
"

11'-0"

11'-0"

6"

19'-1"

8'-1"

42
'-5

"
2'-

0"
44

'-5
"

8'-1"

4'-
0"

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
EA

ST
EL

EV
AT

IO
N 

NE
W 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

NO
RT

H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
W

ES
T

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
SO

UT
H

A3
.4

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R E
LE

VA
TIO

NS
 - B

UI
LD

 SP
EC

S

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A3
.4

 - E
XT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

 - B
UI

LD
 

SP
EC

S

13ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 173



NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

6"

6"

19'-0"

29'-8"

10'-1"
6"

9'-6"

6"
19'-1"

7'-4"
6"

6"

8'-1"

7'-6"

7'-6"

7'-7"

19'-1"
7'-6"

19'-1"19'-1"

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
EA

ST
EL

EV
AT

IO
N 

NE
W 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

NO
RT

H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
W

ES
T

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
SO

UT
H

A3
.5

 - I
NT

ER
IO

R E
LE

VA
TIO

NS
 - F

IN
ISH

ED

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A3
.5

 - I
NT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

 - 
FIN

ISH
ED

14ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 174



NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

NE
1

NE
2

SC
AL

E: 
3/

16
” =

 1’

1"
8'-1"10'-6"

6"

19'-7"

6"
7'-6"

10'-1"

6"

6"
9'-6"

7'-6"19'-1"

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
EA

ST
EL

EV
AT

IO
N 

NE
W 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

NO
RT

H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
W

ES
T

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
NE

W 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
SO

UT
H

A3
.6

 - I
NT

ER
IO

R E
LE

VA
TIO

NS
 - N

EW
 CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N

Th
is 

dr
aw

ing
 is

 th
e p

rop
ert

y o
f 3

dd
rop

bo
x,c

o. 
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 su

bm
itte

d u
nd

er 
a c

on
fid

en
tia

l re
lat

ion
sh

ip 
for

 a 
sp

ec
ifie

d p
ur

po
se

 & 
th

e r
ec

ipi
en

t, b
y a

cce
pti

ng
 th

is 
do

cu
me

nt
, a

ssu
me

s c
us

tod
y &

 ag
ree

s t
ha

t th
is 

do
cu

me
nt

 w
ill 

no
t b

e c
op

ied
 or

 re
pr

od
uc

ed
 in

 w
ho

le 
or 

in 
pa

rt, 
no

r it
s c

on
ten

ts 
be

 re
ve

ale
d i

n a
ny

 m
an

ne
r o

r to
 an

y p
ers

on
 ex

ce
pt 

to 
me

et 
th

e p
ur

po
se

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t w
as

 de
liv

ere
d w

ith
ou

t e
xp

res
s w

rit
ten

 pe
rm

iss
ion

 fro
m 

3d
dr

op
bo

x,c
o. 

All
 im

ag
es

 us
ed

 ar
e 

for
 ill

us
tra

tiv
e p

ur
po

se
s o

nly
 an

d a
re 

int
en

de
d t

o c
on

ve
y a

 co
nc

ep
t a

nd
 vi

sio
n f

or 
th

is 
pr

oje
ct.

 Th
e i

ma
ge

s a
re 

for
 gu

ida
nc

e o
nly

 an
d m

ay
 al

ter
 as

 w
ork

 pr
og

res
se

s a
nd

 do
 no

t n
ec

es
sa

rily
 re

pr
es

en
t a

 tru
e a

nd
 ac

cu
rat

e d
ep

ict
ion

 of
 th

e fi
nis

he
d p

rod
uc

t a
nd

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fl

oo
r p

lan
s a

re 
int

en
de

d t
o g

ive
 a 

ge
ne

ral
 in

dic
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

rop
os

ed
 la

yo
ut

 on
ly.

  A
ll i

ma
ge

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re 

no
t in

ten
de

d t
o f

orm
 pa

rt a
ny

 co
nt

rac
t o

r w
arr

an
ty.

A3
.6

 - I
NT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

 - N
EW

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 15ADDITION OF: DINING/
LIVING, FAMILY/PLAYROOM

Do
cu

m
en

t 
Nu

m
be

r:

ABRAHAM & SARAH FRIED
9309 ABBOT AVE

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 331963D

3d
dr

op
bo

x
3D

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 o

n 
Au

to
Pi

lo
t

JAM ASSOCCIATES ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 9205 
SW 154TH AVE MIAMI FLORIDA 33196

PAGE 175



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot A – New 2-Story Home 

The property is located at 8712 Byron Avenue, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new 3,014-foot two-story home.  The plans include a new driveway, 
walkways, pool, deck, 2-car garages, covered patio and roof deck on an existing vacant lot.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5I

PAGE 176



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 
Single-Family Residential 
RS-1 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 10 NGVD 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30A 
RS-1 

30 feet 
30 feet 30’ 

2020 Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
2006 Sec. 90-176 – Modification of height regulations  

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required 
Maximum 2006 Proposed 

H30A 

RS-1 
3 feet 1% of height (3 feet) Less than 3’ 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS LESS THAN 
50% OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA 

Required 2020 
H30A AND H30B Required 2006 

RS-2 
Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 
36% 
(2.027/5,577=.36) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’ 

Interior side (Lots less than 
50 feet in width) 5 feet 5 feet 

5’ / 5’ 

PAGE 177



Secondary frontage 
(Corner side)  10 feet 

10 feet 12’6”  

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 25’ 9” 
UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 22.5 FT 

Minimum 20 FT Average: 30’ 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage  Minimum: 5’ 

Secondary frontage 
(corner) 

Minimum 10 ft 
Average 12’6” 

Minimum 10% of the 
frontage  Minimum: 12’6” 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / 
Average n/a 

Minimum 20 FT 43’5” 

2020 Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 
2006 Sec. 90-177 – Yards generally, allowable projections 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

10” roof overhang 
(See Zoning in 
Progress Analysis) 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such
equipment is at
least 15 feet
from any other
single-family or
two-family
residence

b. shall maintain
at least a five-
foot setback
from the rear
and side yards

c. is not visible
from any street
or waterway

a. such equipment
is at least 15
feet from any
other single-
family or two-
family
residence

b. is not visible for
any street or
roadway

a. >15’
b. Maintains 5’

setback
c. Not visible

form any
street
(screened
by
landscaping)

PAGE 178



2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30A Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 5,600 sq. ft. 5,600 sq. ft. 5,600 sq. ft. 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 36% (2.027/5,577=.36) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 45% (2,530/5,577=.45 

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure; 
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

N/A A unique elevation 
was created from 
the other homes 
proposed adjacent 
to this property.    
(a) Length, width

and massing
of the structure
assisted with
façade
materials

(b) 2-story
structure
proposed

(c) Façade
materials
include stone
and wood-like
enhancements

(d) Articulation
provided on
front façade

(e) Number and
location of
doors and
windows are
consistent with
design
guidelines

(f) Roof style
and pitch
flat roof
proposed

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A The second story 
on the north and 

PAGE 179



south elevation 
must provide a 
minimum of 10% 
wall openings.  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided
said color if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board;
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

N/A 

Flat roof 

2020 Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 
2006 Sec. 90-182 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory
swimming pools and
decks, open and
unenclosed, or covered
by a screen enclosure,
may occupy a required
rear, front, or side
setback, subject to the
following minimum
setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five
feet.

(c) Primary (front) and
secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

90-182 (b) Accessory
swimming pools, open and
unenclosed. Or covered by a
screen enclosure, may
occupy a rear or side yard
setback, provided they are not
located closer than five feet to
a rear or interior side lot line
and not closer that ten feet
from any street lot line. (a) 5’0”

(b) 6’4”
(c) +10’

2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts

PAGE 180



2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 
2006 Proposed 

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum 44% - Does not 
conform  

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum 44% - Does not 
conform 

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum 48% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 2 

Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
minimum 5 feet 

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ 
in width 

18’ 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Not provided 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces 2 spaces 

2020 Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required Required 2006 Proposed 

Street trees shall be 
required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 
linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along 
all public or private 
street right-of-ways in 
all zoning districts. 

2 trees N/A 

Not provided 

PAGE 181



2020 Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

2020 Required 2006 Required Proposed

A minimum of five trees of 
two different species and 
25 shrubs shall be planted 
per lot.  

5 trees, 25 
shrubs 

N/A 

Not provided 

2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent.  Revised rendering provides 
additional architectural features.   

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent.  Front façade has additional 
architectural features.  Other sides and 
rear are white stucco.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent.  Providing additional materials 
on the front façade to create additional 
interest and delineate this property from 
the other two proposed homes.   

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

The applicant is proposing a flat roof 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 

Flat roof 

PAGE 182



1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

Consistent 
36% lot coverage (2.027/5,577=.36) 

Not able to determine if Consistent 
Pool and Deck = 484 SF 23% of lot 
coverage 
Need to determine SF of pool to 
determine whether meets 15% 
requirement 

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

Consistent 
17% of lot area (975/5,625=.17) 
48% of first-floor area (917/2,027=.48) 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)

Not Consistent 
10” roof overhang does not conform to 
Zoning in Progress 

PAGE 183



including cornices, sills, frames, and 
fins, may project no more than 6” into 
any required yard.  

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

(1) 45% pervious
(2) 44% of the front yard (not

consistent) and 48% of the rear
yard

(3) TBD

The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Consistent 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes subject to 
the following: 

(1) The second story on the north and south elevation must provide a minimum of 10%
wall openings

(2) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, eaves of sloped roofs may project up
to 8” into any required yard. All other ornamental or screening features (in
H30A/H30B) including cornices, sills, frames, and fins, may project no more than
6” into any required yard. As proposed, the roof overhangs exceed the allowable
projection distance.

(3) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the front yard must be at minimum
50% pervious.

(4) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, 20% of all landscaping must be Florida
Friendly.

PAGE 184



PAGE 185



PAGE 186



PAGE 187



PA
VE

RS
DR

IV
EW

AY
/

W
AL

KW
AY

44
0 S

.F
.

PAGE 188



PAGE 189



PAGE 190



PAGE 191



F
.
F

.
E

 
+

2
8

'
-
1

1
"

R
O

O
F

/
 
2

-
S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

F
.
F

.
E

 
+

1
1

'
-
5

"

R
O

O
F

 
B

E
L

O
W

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P
A
R
A
P
E
T

E
L
.
 
+

2
3
'
-
1
0
"
 
(
D

A
T
U

M
)

E
L
.
 
+

2
8
'
-
1
1
"
 
N

.
G

.
V
.
D

.

PAGE 192



PAGE 193

EXECUTIVE
Text Box
   LIGHTS AROUND THE HOUSE SHOULD BE IN A LOW VOLUME DIM MODE   LIGHTING SHOULD NOT SPILL INTO ADJACENT NEIGHBORS   LIGHTING SHOULD NOT SPILL INTO THE FRONT STREET   PHOTOMETRIC PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING   DEPARTMENT WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 



PAGE 194



PAGE 195



FA
M

O
U

S 
M

ID
-C

EN
TU

R
Y

 M
O

D
ER

N
 H

O
M

ES
 IN

SP
IR

A
TI

O
N

S

PAGE 196



PAGE 197



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot B – New 2-Story Home 

The property is located at 8712 Byron Avenue, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new 3,014-foot two-story home on an existing vacant lot.  The plans 
include a new driveway, walkways, pool, deck, 2-car garages, covered patio and roof deck.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5J

PAGE 198



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 
Single-Family Residential 
RS-1 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 10 NGVD 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30A 
RS-1 

30 feet 
30 feet 28’11” 

2020 Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
2006 Sec. 90-176 – Modification of height regulations  

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required 
Maximum 2006 Proposed 

H30A 

RS-1 
3 feet 1% of height (3 feet) Less than 3’ 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS LESS THAN 
50% OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA 

Required 2020 
H30A AND H30B Required 2006 

RS-2 
Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 36% 
(2,027/5,625=.36) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’ 

Interior side (Lots less than 
50 feet in width) 5 feet 5 feet 

5’ / +5’ 

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 25’ 9” 

PAGE 199



UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 22.5 FT 

Minimum 20 FT Average: 30’ 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage  5’ / 12’6” 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / 
Average n/a 

Minimum 20 FT >44’

2020 Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 
2006 Sec. 90-177 – Yards generally, allowable projections 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

10” roof overhang  
(See Zoning in 
Progress Analysis) 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such
equipment is at
least 15 feet
from any other
single-family or
two-family
residence

b. shall maintain
at least a five-
foot setback
from the rear
and side yards

c. is not visible
from any street
or waterway

a. such equipment
is at least 15
feet from any
other single-
family or two-
family
residence

b. is not visible for
any street or
roadway

a. >15’
b. Maintains 5’

setback
c. Not visible

form any
street
(screened
by
landscaping)

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30A Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 5,600 sq. ft. 5,600 sq. ft. 5,600 sq. ft. 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 36% (2,027/5,625=.36) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 45%(2,530/5,625=.45) 

PAGE 200



2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

N/A A unique elevation 
was created from 
the other homes 
proposed adjacent 
to this property.    
(a) Length, width

and massing
of the structure
assisted with
façade
materials

(b) 2-story
structure
proposed

(c) Façade
materials
include stone
and wood-like
features for the
first and
second story

(d) Articulation
provided on
front façade

(e) Number and
location of
doors and
windows are
consistent with
design
guidelines

(f) Roof style and
pitch flat roof
proposed

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

N/A The second story 
on the south 
elevation must 
provide a minimum 
of 10% wall 
openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided

N/A 

Flat roof 

PAGE 201



said color if granted 
approval by the Design 
Review Board; 
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

2020 Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 
2006 Sec. 90-182 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory
swimming pools and
decks, open and
unenclosed, or covered
by a screen enclosure,
may occupy a required
rear, front, or side
setback, subject to the
following minimum
setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five
feet.

(c) Primary (front) and
secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

90-182 (b) Accessory
swimming pools, open and
unenclosed. Or covered by a
screen enclosure, may
occupy a rear or side yard
setback, provided they are not
located closer than five feet to
a rear or interior side lot line
and not closer that ten feet
from any street lot line. (a) TBD

(b) 6’4”
(c) +10’

2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 
2006 Proposed 

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum 44% - Does not 
conform  

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum 44% - Does not 
conform 

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum 48% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 1 

PAGE 202



Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
minimum 5 feet 

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ 
in width 

18’ 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Not provided 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces 2 spaces 

2020 Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required Required 2006 Proposed 

Street trees shall be 
required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 
linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along 
all public or private 
street right-of-ways in 
all zoning districts. 

2 trees N/A 

Not provided 

2020 Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

2020 Required 2006 Required Proposed

A minimum of five trees of 
two different species and 
25 shrubs shall be planted 
per lot.  

5 trees, 25 
shrubs 

N/A 

Not provided 

PAGE 203



2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent.  Revised rendering provides 
additional architectural features.   

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent.  Front façade has additional 
architectural features.  Other sides and 
rear are white stucco.    

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent.  Providing additional materials 
on the front façade to create additional 
interest and delineate this property from 
the other two proposed homes.   

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

The applicant is proposing a flat roof 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Flat roof 

PAGE 204



Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

Consistent 
36% lot coverage (2,027/5,625=.36) 

Not able to determine if Consistent 
Pool and Deck = 484 SF 23% of lot 
coverage 
Need to determine SF of pool to 
determine whether meets 15% 
requirement  

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

Consistent 
17% of lot area (975/5,625=.17) 
48% of first-floor area (917/2,027=.48) 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)
including cornices, sills, frames, and
fins, may project no more than 6” into
any required yard.

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

Not Consistent 
10” roof overhang does not conform to 
Zoning in Progress 

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious

(1) 45% pervious (2,530/5,625=.45)

PAGE 205



(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the
rear yards must be landscaped

(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida
Friendly

(2) 44% of the front yard (not
consistent) and 48% of the rear
yard

(3) TBD
The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Consistent 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes subject to 
the following: 
[New single-family homes require notification the surrounding neighbors – 10 days 
prior to the review meeting]  

(1) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, more than 15% for accessory
structures is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this
feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior
to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be
modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

(2) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, eaves projecting more than 8”
into the setback are not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of
this feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that,
prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a
zoning ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may
be modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

(3) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, front yard landscaping less than
50% is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this feature
from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to
issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be

PAGE 206



modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the 
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit, 
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to 
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the 
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines 

(4) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, 20% of all landscaping must be Florida
Friendly.

(5) The second story on the south elevation must provide a minimum of 10% wall
openings

(6) Provide the setback from the rear setback for the pool. In doing so, show that it
meets the minimum 5’ setback.

PAGE 207



PAGE 208



PAGE 209



PA
VE

RS
DR

IV
EW

AY
/

W
AL

KW
AY

44
0 S

.F
.

PAGE 210



PAGE 211



PAGE 212



PAGE 213



F
.
F

.
E

 
+

2
8

'
-
1

1
"

R
O

O
F

/
 
2

-
S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

F
.
F

.
E

 
+

1
1

'
-
5

"

R
O

O
F

 
B

E
L

O
W

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P
A
R
A
P
E
T

E
L
.
 
+

2
3
'
-
1
0
"
 
(
D

A
T
U

M
)

E
L
.
 
+

2
8
'
-
1
1
"
 
N

.
G

.
V
.
D

.

PAGE 214



PAGE 215

EXECUTIVE
Text Box
   LIGHTS AROUND THE HOUSE SHOULD BE IN A LOW VOLUME DIM MODE   LIGHTING SHOULD NOT SPILL INTO ADJACENT NEIGHBORS   LIGHTING SHOULD NOT SPILL INTO THE FRONT STREET   PHOTOMETRIC PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING   DEPARTMENT WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 



PAGE 216



FA
M

O
U

S 
M

ID
-C

EN
TU

R
Y

 M
O

D
ER

N
 H

O
M

ES
 IN

SP
IR

A
TI

O
N

S

PAGE 217



PAGE 218



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot C – New 2-Story Home 

The property is located at 8712 Byron Avenue, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new 3,014-foot, two-story home.  The plans include a new driveway, 
walkways, pool, deck, 2 car garages, covered patio and roof deck.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5K

PAGE 219



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 
Single-Family Residential 
RS-1 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 10 NGVD 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30A 
RS-1 

30 feet 
30 feet 28’11” 

2020 Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
2006 Sec. 90-176 – Modification of height regulations  

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required 
Maximum 2006 Proposed 

H30A 

RS-1 
3 feet 1% of height (3 feet) Less than 3’ 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS LESS THAN 
50% OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA 

Required 2020 
H30A AND H30B Required 2006 

RS-2 
Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 36% 
(2,027/5,625=.36) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’ 

Interior side (Lots less than 
50 feet in width) 5 feet 5 feet 

5’ / +5’ 

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 25’ 9” 
UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

PAGE 220



Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 22.5 FT 

Minimum 20 FT Average: 30’ 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage  5’ / 12’6” 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / 
Average n/a 

Minimum 20 FT 43’5” 

2020 Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 
2006 Sec. 90-177 – Yards generally, allowable projections 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

10” roof overhang 
(See Zoning in 
Progress Analysis) 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such
equipment is at
least 15 feet
from any other
single-family or
two-family
residence

b. shall maintain
at least a five-
foot setback
from the rear
and side yards

c. is not visible
from any street
or waterway

a. such equipment
is at least 15
feet from any
other single-
family or two-
family
residence

b. is not visible for
any street or
roadway

a. >15’
b. Maintains 5’

setback
c. Not visible

form any
street
(screened
by
landscaping)

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Lot Standards H30A Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 5,600 sq. ft. 5,600 sq. ft. 5,600 sq. ft. 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 36% (2,027/5,625=.36) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 45%(2,530/5,625=.45) 

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

PAGE 221



Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

N/A A unique elevation 
was created from 
the other homes 
proposed adjacent 
to this property.    
(a) Length, width

and massing
of the structure
assisted with
façade
materials

(b) 2-story
structure
proposed

(c) Façade
materials
include stone
and wood-like
enhancements

(d) Articulation
provided on
front façade

(e) Number and
location of
doors and
windows are
consistent with
design
guidelines

(f) Roof style and
pitch flat roof
proposed

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

N/A The second story 
on the north 
elevation must 
provide a minimum 
of 10% wall 
openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided
said color if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board;
(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if

N/A 

Flat roof 

PAGE 222



granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

2020 Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 
2006 Sec. 90-182 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory
swimming pools and
decks, open and
unenclosed, or covered
by a screen enclosure,
may occupy a required
rear, front, or side
setback, subject to the
following minimum
setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five
feet.

(c) Primary (front) and
secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

90-182 (b) Accessory
swimming pools, open and
unenclosed. Or covered by a
screen enclosure, may
occupy a rear or side yard
setback, provided they are not
located closer than five feet to
a rear or interior side lot line
and not closer that ten feet
from any street lot line. (a) TBD

(b) 6’4”
(c) +10’

2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 
2006 Proposed 

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum 44% - Does not 
conform  

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum 44% - Does not 
conform 

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum 48% 
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 1 

Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
minimum 5 feet 

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ 
in width 

18’ 

PAGE 223



Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Not provided 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces 2 spaces 

2020 Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required Required 2006 Proposed 

Street trees shall be 
required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 
linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along 
all public or private 
street right-of-ways in 
all zoning districts. 

2 trees N/A 

Not provided 

2020 Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

2020 Required 2006 Required Proposed

A minimum of five trees of 
two different species and 
25 shrubs shall be planted 
per lot.  

5 trees, 25 
shrubs 

N/A 

Not provided 

2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

PAGE 224



Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent.  Revised rendering provides 
additional architectural features.   

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent.  Front façade has additional 
architectural features.  Other sides and 
rear are white stucco.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent.  Providing additional materials 
on the front façade to create additional 
interest and delineate this property from 
the other two proposed homes.   

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

The applicant is proposing a flat roof 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Flat roof 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

PAGE 225



Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 
Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

Consistent 
36% lot coverage (2,027/5,625=.36) 

Not able to determine if Consistent 
Pool and Deck = 484 SF 23% of lot 
coverage 
Need to determine SF of pool to 
determine whether meets 15% 
requirement 

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

Consistent 
17% of lot area (975/5,625=.17) 
48% of first-floor area (917/2,027=.48) 

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)
including cornices, sills, frames, and
fins, may project no more than 6” into
any required yard.

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

Not Consistent 
10” roof overhang does not conform to 
Zoning in Progress 

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

(1) 45% pervious (2,530/5,625=.45)
(2) 44% of the front yard (not

consistent) and 48% of the rear
yard

(3) TBD

PAGE 226



The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

Consistent 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

N/A 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes subject to 
the following: 
[New single-family homes require notification the surrounding neighbors – 10 days 
prior to the review meeting]  

(1) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, more than 15% for accessory
structures is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this
feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior
to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be
modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

(2) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, eaves projecting more than 8”
into the setback are not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of
this feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that,
prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a
zoning ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may
be modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

(3) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, front yard landscaping less than
50% is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this feature
from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to
issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be
modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to

PAGE 227



accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the 
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines. 

(4) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, 20% of all landscaping must be Florida
Friendly.

(5) The second story on the south elevation must provide a minimum of 10% wall
openings

(6) Provide the setback from the rear setback for the pool. In doing so, show that it
meets the minimum 5’ setback.

PAGE 228



PAGE 229



PAGE 230



PA
VE

RS
DR

IV
EW

AY
/

W
AL

KW
AY

44
0 S

.F
.

PAGE 231



PAGE 232



PAGE 233



PAGE 234



F
.
F

.
E

 
+

2
8

'
-
1

1
"

R
O

O
F

/
 
2

-
S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

F
.
F

.
E

 
+

1
1

'
-
5

"

R
O

O
F

 
B

E
L

O
W

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P
A
R
A
P
E
T

E
L
.
 
+

2
3
'
-
1
0
"
 
(
D

A
T
U

M
)

E
L
.
 
+

2
8
'
-
1
1
"
 
N

.
G

.
V
.
D

.

PAGE 235



PAGE 236

EXECUTIVE
Text Box
   LIGHTS AROUND THE HOUSE SHOULD BE IN A LOW VOLUME DIM MODE   LIGHTING SHOULD NOT SPILL INTO ADJACENT NEIGHBORS   LIGHTING SHOULD NOT SPILL INTO THE FRONT STREET   PHOTOMETRIC PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING   DEPARTMENT WITH CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 



PAGE 237



FA
M

O
U

S 
M

ID
-C

EN
TU

R
Y

 M
O

D
ER

N
 H

O
M

ES
 IN

SP
IR

A
TI

O
N

S

PAGE 238



PAGE 239



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Interim Town Manager 
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 924 93rd Street – New 2-Story Home 

The property is located at 924 93rd Street, within the H30A zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a new 6,372 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new driveway, 
walkways, pool, deck, 2-car garage, covered patio and roof deck. 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5L

PAGE 240



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

2020 Sec. 42-92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor 2020 Lowest Floor 2006 Proposed 

Single-Family Residential 
RS-1 

Base Flood +2 Base Flood 10’ NAVD on 
plans NGVD 
required for 
submittal 

2020 Sec. 90-43 Maximum building heights 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required Maximum 
2006 Proposed 

H30A 
RS-1 

30 feet 30 feet 30’0” 

2020 Sec. 90-44. - Modifications of height regulations. 
2006 Sec. 90-176 – Modification of height regulations  

Height Required 
Maximum 2020 

Required 
Maximum 2006 Proposed 

H30A 

RS-1 
3 feet 1% of height (3 feet) 

3 feet (See Zoning 
in Progress 
Analysis) 

2020 Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 
H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 65% to 80% OF 
FIRST STORY FLOOR 
AREA (Only 2020) 

Required 2020 
H30A AND H30B Required 2006 

RS-1 
Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 34.74% 
(3,945/11,273=.347) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 
Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’1” 

Interior side (When the site 
consists of more than one 
lot of record, as shown on 
plats in effect on 
November 13, 2018) 

Minimum 10% of 
frontage   

Minimum 10% of 
frontage  

10’3” (10% of the 
102.3’ frontage)  

Rear Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT 20’0” 

PAGE 241



UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 30 FT 

Minimum 20 FT Minimum 20 FT / 
Average 30 not being 
met (variance) 

Interior side (Lots greater 
than 50’ in width) (H30A - 
Wall length is greater than 
20% of the lot depth) 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage / 
Average 20% of the 
frontage  
Average: 20 FT or 
20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater, 
plus 5 FT 

Minimum: 10% of 
the frontage  

East Side: 
Minimum: 20’6” (10%) 
Average:20’6”’ (20%)  

West Side:  
Minimum: 20’6” (10%) 
Average: 20’6” (20%) 
Also must meet 
requirements of 90-
48.3 of 25’ setback 
(variance) 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / 
Average n/a 

Minimum 20 FT 20 FT 

2020 Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 
2006 Sec. 90-177 – Yards generally, allowable projections 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

May project not 
more than 24 
inches into any 
required yard  

Limited projections 
conform 

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such
equipment is
at least 15 feet
from any other
single-family
or two-family
residence

b. shall maintain
at least a five-
foot setback
from the rear
and side yards

c. is not visible
from any
street or
waterway

a. such
equipment is
at least 15 feet
from any other
single-family
or two-family
residence

b. is not visible
for any street
or roadway

a. >15 FT
b. >5 FT
c. The pool

equipment is
existing and is
visible along the
waterway(existing)

2020 Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 
2006 Sec 90-155 District Regulation Tables 

PAGE 242



Lot Standards H30A Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 102.35’ 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 8,000 feet 11,273 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% 34.7% 
(3,945/11,273=.347) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) N/A 
40.5% 
(4,570/11,273=0.405 

2020 Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required 2020 Required 
2006 Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
shall be created through 
the modulation of at least 
three (3) of the following 
architectural features: 
(a)Length, width and
massing of the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other
similar articulation of the
front façade;
(e)Number and location
of doors and windows;
and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

N/A A unique elevation 
from the main 
buildings of the 
adjacent home is 
created through the 
modulation of;  
(a) Length, width

and massing of
the structure on
the east side

(b) 2 stories
proposed

(c) Façade is white
stucco with two
types of
porcelain tile.

(d) Building is
articulated on
the front façade

(e) Windows and
doors provide
additional
interest and
break up
building façade

(f) Proposing flat
roof

Wall openings 10% for all elevations N/A >10%

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement
tile which color is
impregnated with the
same color intensity
throughout, provided
said color if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board;

N/A 

Flat roof provided 

PAGE 243



(d)Architecturally
embellished metal if
granted approval by the
Design Review Board; or
(e)Other Florida Building
Code approved roof
material(s) if granted
approval by the Design
Review Board.

2020 Sec. 90.50.2 Roof decks 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required Proposed 

For properties in the 
H30A District 

1) Exterior and
interior stairs shall
be permitted

2) No extension of
stairs over 30-foot
height limitation;

3) 10-foot setbacks
on sides and rear
of building

N/A 
See Zoning in 
Progress analysis 

1) Provided
2) No extension

of stairs over
30’

3) 10’ setbacks

2020 Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 
2006 Sec. 90-182 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory
swimming pools and
decks, open and
unenclosed, or covered
by a screen enclosure,
may occupy a required
rear, front, or side
setback, subject to the
following minimum
setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five
feet.

(c) Primary (front) and
secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

90-182 (b) Accessory
swimming pools, open and
unenclosed. Or covered by a
screen enclosure, may
occupy a rear or side yard
setback, provided they are not
located closer than five feet to
a rear or interior side lot line
and not closer that ten feet
from any street lot line.

Pool is existing and no 
additional accessory 
buildings proposed 

PAGE 244



2020 Sec. 90-60. - Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines.  
2006 Sec. 90-187 – Construction adjacent to bulkhead lines. 

Required 2020 Required 2006 
90-187 Proposed 

Indian Creek 
bulkhead lines 

A swimming pool 
construction landward of 
less than 20 feet of the 
Indian Creek bulkhead 
line shall be thoroughly 
investigated by a 
registered structural 
engineer known to the 
building official to be 
qualified to evaluate 
retaining walls, seawalls, 
bulkhead or other shore 
protective structures. 
The structural engineer 
shall certify that said 
construction will not 
compromise the 
structural capacity of the 
adjacent retaining wall… 

A swimming pool 
construction landward 
of less than 20 feet of 
the Indian Creek 
bulkhead line shall be 
thoroughly 
investigated by a 
registered structural 
engineer known to the 
building official to be 
qualified to evaluate 
retaining walls, 
seawalls, bulkhead or 
other shore protective 
structures. The 
structural engineer 
shall certify that said 
construction will not 
compromise the 
structural capacity of 
the adjacent retaining 
wall… 

Existing Pool 

2020 Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges – 
2006 Sec 90-183 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence  

Required 2020 Required 2006 Proposed 

90-56.1.A
A fence or ornamental wall not
more than six feet in height, as
measured from grade, may
project into or enclose an interior
side or rear yard only.

90-183
A fence or ornamental
wall not more than five
feet in height, as
measured from grade,
may project into or
enclose an interior side
or rear yard only.

Fencing not proposed on 
site plan at this time.  

90-56.2
A fence or ornamental wall may
be placed within the front yard or
primary corner yard if granted
design review approval by the
planning and zoning board

No fence, wall or 
structure of any kind 
shall be constructed in a 
front yard, nor on a 
corner lot in a side yard, 
where a side yard abuts 
a right of way.   

Fence/wall not proposed 
on site plan at this time.   

PAGE 245



90-56.4 Front yard and corner
yard fences and ornamental
walls

Lot frontage is wider than or 
equal to 100 ft 
Maximum Height: 

(a) 4ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of
lot width exceeding 50
feet, maximum 5 ft

Maximum Opacity: 
All wall and fence surfaces two 
(2) feet measured from grade
shall maintain a maximum
opacity of fifty (50) percent

An ornamental hedge 
with a height of not more 
than three feet shall be 
permitted.  Under no 
circumstances is any 
fence, wall or hedge to 
be located on a corner 
lont in such as way as to 
conflict with the 
requirements of of 
section 190-181 (vision 
clearance)  

Not proposed at this 
time.     

2020 Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts  
2006 Sec. 90-188 Paving front yards in single-family and two-family Districts 

Paving Yards Required 
2020 

Required 
2006 Proposed 

Front setback permeability 50% minimum 50% minimum >50% (65%)
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum 50% minimum >50% (65%)
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum 40% minimum >40% (60%)
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum One minimum 1 

Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum 5 feet 
minimum >5 feet (12’8”)

Curb cut width 
1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ in 
width  

1 curb cut not 
more than 18’ 
in width 

18’0” 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the 
following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and
texture treated
concrete,
including stamped
concrete
3. Painted
concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall
not be permitted.

N/A Paver driveway 

2020 -Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
2006 - Sec. 90-226 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2020 

Minimum Space 
Requirements 
2006 Proposed 

PAGE 246



Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces + 2 spaces

2020 Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Required Required 2006 Proposed 

Street trees shall be 
required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 
linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along 
all public or private 
street right-of-ways in 
all zoning districts. 

2 trees N/A 

2 trees 

2020 Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

2020 Required 2006 Required Proposed

A minimum of five trees of 
two different species and 
25 shrubs shall be planted 
per lot.  

5 trees, 25 
shrubs 

N/A 

TBD 

2020 Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
2006 No Pertinent Section from Code 

Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent.  Due to lot configuration, 
building is designed utilizing the diagonal 
shape of lot 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent – addition of two types of 
porcelain tile enhance the look of the front 
façade.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent – Modern style 

PAGE 247



Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Front façade has additional architectural 
detail.  Other three sides have same style 
with consistent windows and white 
stucco.    

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

The applicant is proposing a flat roof 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Flat Roof 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

Zoning in Progress (ZIP) Conditions [As of August 9th, 2020] 

Required Proposed 

Maximum 40% lot coverage provided however 
that the following shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage:  

(1) Uncovered steps and exterior
balconies

(2) Uncovered terraces, patios,
breezeways, or porches which are
open on two (2) sides; and

(3) Covered terraces, patios, breezeways,
or porches which are open on two (2)
sides.

Consistent 
Lot coverage 34.74% (3,917/11,273=.38) 

Not consistent  
15% accessory structures  
Proposed covered patio 318 SF  
Existing pool and deck 1,797 SF 
Total 2,215 SF = 54% 
587 SF allowed (587/3,917=.15) 

Need to calculate SF of pool area to 
determine if 15% requirement is being met.  

PAGE 248



In no instance may the exemptions listed here 
exceed 15% of the total footprint of all principle 
and accessory buildings and structures.  

In the H30A and H30B districts, second story 
lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area, 
or 80% of the first-floor area, whichever is less 

Consistent 
Second story coverage is 2,771 SF. 

- 72.6% of the first floor
- 24% of the lot area

Existing setback requirements set forth in the 
Current Zoning Code will continue to apply, 
unless there is a greater restriction in the 2006 
zoning code, except that only the following 
projections/encroachments shall be permitted: 

(1) In the H30A, H30B and H30C districts
west of Harding Avenue, eaves of
sloped roofs may project up to 8” into
any required yard. All other ornamental
or screening features (in H30A/H30B)
including cornices, sills, frames, and
fins, may project no more than 6” into
any required yard.

(2) In the H30A/H30B districts, lots greater
than 112.5 feet in depth will be
required to provide front and rear yards
that combine to equal at least 36% of
the lots depth.

First floor and upper story 
setbacks/average setbacks conform 

(1) Entry roof overhang into front
setback (no dimension provided)

Stairway proposed within east
side setback.

(2) Not consistent 40 feet (20 feet in
the front/20 feet in the rear)
combined front yard and rear
equates to 36% of the lot depth
67/117.34= .57 (57%)

(Parcel is just 5’ longer than
traditional Town lot (112.5’) and is
irregularly shaped)

In the H30A/H30B districts, each lot must 
provide: 

(1) 35% of each lot must be pervious
(2) 50% of the front yards and 40% of the

rear yards must be landscaped
(3) 20% of all landscaping must be Florida

Friendly

Consistent 
(1) 40.54% (4,570/11,273=0.375).
(2) 64% landscaped front yard

52% landscaped in the rear yard.
(3) To be reviewed/verified at time of

building permit

The current zoning codes definition of building 
height will continue to apply to single family 
districts  

30’ proposed. Conforms provided plans 
are in NGVD 

Roof decks shall not be permitted in any 
residential zoning district.  

Not permitted 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff finds the application does not meet the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes as well 
as the Zoning in Progress subject to the following: 

1) Average second story setback is not being met and variance would be
required as proposed.  The average second story setback is 20’ as
proposed and is required to be an average of 30’.  There is discrepancy

PAGE 249



between sheet CV2/A2 and CV3 as it relates to the 2nd floor coverage – 
specifically the average upper story front setback. CV2/A2 shows the 
second floor extending to the first-floor wall plane – creating a scenario 
portraying an average 20’ upper story setback. The required upper story 
average front setback is 30’ – as shown on CV3. Please update sheet 
CV2/A2 to reflect and provide consistency with other sheets. Furthermore, 
A4 appears to show a flush wall plane between the two stories.  It doesn’t 
appear that the second-floor steps back. 

2) East setback does not conform with 90-48.3 which states not building can
be erected within 25’ of the seawall and variance would be required as
proposed.

3) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the rooftop deck depicted on
the plans is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this feature
from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to
issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be
modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

4) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, ornamental and screening
features projecting more than 6" within a setback depicted on the plans are
not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this feature from the
plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior to issuance of
a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that
allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be modified to meet
the requirements for such feature imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may
be approved as part of the building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of
the Planning Director, such modifications to accommodate the feature
materially impact the design approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or
frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

5) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, the stairway within the east
setback depicted on the plans is not permitted.  This approval is subject to
removal of this feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the
event that, prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission
adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature,
as may be modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by
the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

PAGE 250



6) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, a front and rear yard equaling
less than 36% as depicted on the plans is not permitted.  This approval is
subject to removal of this feature from the plans prior to building permit,
except in the event that, prior to issuance of a building permit, the Town
Commission adopts a zoning ordinance that allows the feature.  In such
case, the feature, as may be modified to meet the requirements for such
feature imposed by the ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of
the building permit, unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director,
such modifications to accommodate the feature materially impact the
design approved by the Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent
of the Design Guidelines.

7) Pursuant to the Zoning in Progress notice published on August 9, 2020, and
Section 90-6 of the Town of Surfside Code, more than 15% for accessory
structures is not permitted.  This approval is subject to removal of this
feature from the plans prior to building permit, except in the event that, prior
to issuance of a building permit, the Town Commission adopts a zoning
ordinance that allows the feature.  In such case, the feature, as may be
modified to meet the requirements for such feature imposed by the
ordinance allowing it, may be approved as part of the building permit,
unless, in the sole discretion of the Planning Director, such modifications to
accommodate the feature materially impact the design approved by the
Planning and Zoning Board or frustrate the intent of the Design Guidelines.

8) Per the ZIP conditions as of August 9th, 2020 - 20% of all landscaping must
be Florida Friendly. Please provide details showing this ZIP condition is
being met.

PAGE 251



PAGE 252



PAGE 253



PAGE 254



BISCAYNE  BAY

PAGE 255



PAGE 256



PAGE 257



PAGE 258



PAGE 259



PAGE 260



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Jason Greene, Town Manager  
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: August 27, 2020 
Re: 824 88th Street – Awning addition  

The property is located at 824 88th Street, within the H30A zoning. The applicant is requesting 
to build a new awning addition to the first-floor totaling roughly 440 square feet.  Such awning 
is to be utilized as a canopy for parked cars.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations for the 2006 and the 2020 codes based on the
Zoning in Progress in place, along with the results of the review

• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review from the
2020 Zoning Code only.

• Staff Recommendation

Item 5M

PAGE 261



STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-58. - Carport canopies. (2020) 
Sec. 90-185. – Carport Canopies (2006) 

Residential 2020 2006 Proposed 
Such canopy shall not 
exceed 20 feet in length, 
and 20 feet in width. 

400 square feet 
(maximum area) 

400 square feet 
(maximum area) 

 440 square feet 
(EXCEEDS 
MAX)  

The height of such 
canopy shall not exceed 
ten feet. 

10 feet (maximum 
height)  

10 feet (maximum 
height)  TBD 

The height of the side 
openings shall be at 
least six feet, three 
inches. 

6’3” side opening 
height  

6’3” side opening 
height 8’ in height 

Primary front and 
secondary corner 
setback 

7 feet 7 feet 
TBD 

Rear setback 5 feet >5 feet
Interior side setback 5 feet 5 feet >5 feet
Primary front and 
secondary corner 

2 feet 2 feet No setback 
shown on plan 

Rear of street curb 7 feet 7 feet TBD 
A canopy shall at all 
times remain open on all 
four sides, if free 
standing, and open on 
three sides if attached to 
the main building. 

Open on all sides Open on all sides 

Open on all 
sides 

The area under a 
canopy must be entirely 
paved by an approved 
paving material. 

Paved underneath Paved underneath 
Paved 
underneath 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets both the 2020 and 2006 Zoning Codes subject to 
the following: 

1) Carport canopy shall not exceed 20 feet in length, and 20 feet in width. Please
adjust accordingly.

2) The height of such canopy cannot exceed 10 feet. Please provide the height
to the roof peak of the canopy.

3) Provide the setbacks to the property lines. In doing so, show that primary front
and secondary corner setback are a minimum of 2 feet and a minimum of 7
feet from curb.

PAGE 262



PAGE 263



PAGE 264



PAGE 265



PAGE 266



PAGE 267



PAGE 268



PAGE 269



PAGE 270


	3 - July 30, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	5A - 9516 Bay Drive
	5B - 9556 Carlyle Avenue
	5C - 8955 Collins Avenue
	5D - 9177 Dickens Avenue
	5E - 8927 Froude Avenue
	5F - 9491 Harding Avenue
	5G - 9467, 9471, 9473 Harding Avenue
	5H - 9309 Abbott Avenue
	5I - 8712 Byron  Avenue - Lot A
	5J - 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot B
	5K - 8712 Byron Avenue, Lot C
	5L - 924 93rd Street
	5M - 824 88th Street



